CHIC@®

COUNTRY
DAY SCHOOL

A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Topic: Board of Directors Meeting
Regular Board Meeting Time: December 9, 2020 5:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74778226557?pwd=NEtKYjRId2FINDdMcXI1elJrTWpOUT09

Meeting ID: 747 7822 6557
Passcode: 85LbWB

This meeting will be conducted via web conference. To participate in the live meeting, click on the link above.
QUESTIONS and COMMENTS to address the Board during the meeting may be sent to:

Boardofdirectors@chicocountryday.org

Mission Statement
Chico Country Day School provides a safe, joyful environment where all learners are inspired to achieve their personal best.

2020-2021 CCDS Board Members:

Jessika Lawrence, Chair
Chris Constantin, Vice Chair
Michele Mittman, Treasurer

Fawn Ruby, Secretary
Jamie Clyde, Member
Thang Ho, Member
Nicole Plottel, Member

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

2. CLOSED SESSION (5:00pm)

21 Public Employee Evaluation
Per Government Code {54957

Title: Director of Education, Dean of Students, Special Education Director, Chief Business Officer

If Closed Session s not complete by 3:30pm, it will resume immediately following the regular meeting

3. REGULAR SESSION (5:30 pm)
3.1 Approval of Regular Agenda
3.2 Report from Closed Session

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT AGENDA
5.1 Minutes from meetings of 10/14/20 and 10/21/20


https://us04web.zoom.us/j/74778226557?pwd=NEtKYjRId2FINDdMcXI1elJrTWp0UT09
mailto:Boardofdirectors@chicocountryday.org

CHIC@®

COUNTRY
DAY SCHOOL

A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

5.2 2020 Local Plan Section B for Special Education
5.3 SELPA 2021-22 Participation Agreement
5.4 Local Plan Certification - Data Collection & Reporting

6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM
6.1 On Campus Learning Update
6.2 2020-21 1st Interim Budget Presentation & Revision
6.3 Measure K Project: Construction Schedule Update

7. ADJOURNMENT: Adjourn; Next meeting is February 10, 2020

Information, Procedures and Conduct of CCDS Board Meetings:

Student Participation:

At the discretion of the Board Chair, students may be given priority to address items to the Board

Public input on specific agenda items and those items not on the agenda:

The CCDS Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public comments. Any person of the public desiring to speak shall be allowed to speak during public comment time
and has the option of speaking once on any agenda item when it is being discussed. Speaking time shall generally be limited to three minutes, unless a longer period is
permitted by the Board Chair. In the case of numerous requests to address the same item, the Board may select representatives to speak on each side of the item. Each
person who addresses the Board must be first recognized by the presiding officer and give his or her name. Comments must be directed to the Board as a whole and not to
individual board members or employees. The Board shall not take action or enter into discussion or dialog on any matter that is not on the meeting agenda, except as allowed
by law. Items brought forth at this part of the meeting may be referred to the Administration or the Board may take the item under advisement. The matter may be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting for discussion or action by the Board.

Special Needs: If you have special needs because of a disability or you require assistance or auxiliary aids to participate in the meeting, please contact the CCDS office at
530.895.2650. CCDS will attempt to accommodate your disability.

Copies of Agendas and Related Materials:  Materials are available at the meeting, on the website at www.chicocountryday.org, or in the Main office prior to the meeting
@ 102 W. 11" Street, Chico, CA 95928.



http://www.chicocountryday.org/

CHIC®

COUNTRY
DAY SCHOOL

A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Minutes

CCDS Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 14, 2020
Time: 5:30 p.m.

Location: Zoom Web Conference

1.

|N

|w

[

|U1

6.

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
Attendees: Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Thang Ho, Nicole Plottel, Jamie Clyde,
Chris Constantin, Fawn Ruby

. REGULAR SESSION

2.1  Approval of Regular Agenda - Lawrence/Mittman to approve. All in favor:
Lawrence, Mittman, Plottel, Ho, Constantin, Ruby, Clyde (7-0).
2.2  Report from Closed Session -No closed session; nothing to report.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA - No comments

CONSENT CALENDAR - Lawrence/Ruby to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, Mittman,
Plottel, Ho, Constantin, Ruby, Clyde (7-0).
4.1 Minutes from meeting 0f 9/9/20 and 9/23/30

. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

5.1 School Re-Opening Plan under Red Tier: Return to in-person instruction
modified schedule: Fairon presented the revised CCDS Re-Opening Plan. There
were over 30 members of the public present to ask questions and pose comments.
Concerns were expressed related to the tiered reopening for grade levels, the TK-
Kindergarten schedule and the mask policy. Lawrence/Clyde to approve with
modification to have all grades, TK-8, on the same schedule for in-person
instruction. All in favor: Lawrence, Mittman, Plottel, Ho, Ruby, Clyde. Opposed:
Constantin (6-1).

ADJOURNMENT: Lawrence adjourned at 7:35 p.m. Next regular meeting is December
9,2020

Respectively Submitted,
Fawn Ruby



CHIC®

COUNTRY
DAY SCHOOL

A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL

Minutes

CCDS Board of Directors Special Meeting
Date: Wednesday, October 21, 2020
Time: 4:30 p.m.

Location: Zoom Web Conference

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 4:40 p.m.
Attendees: Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Thang Ho, Nicole Plottel, Fawn Ruby.
Absent: Chris Constantin, Jamie Clyde

|N

. SPECIAL SESSION
2.1  CCDS Face-Covering (Mask) Policy - Administration proposed to amend the

face covering guideline in the Return to School Handbook to include TK-2nd
Grade: “All staff and students must wear face coverings.” Discussion presented
perspectives from the Board and the public in favor of and in opposition of
amending the policy. MIttman/Ho to approve. In favor: Mittman, Ho, Lawrence,
Plottel. Opposed: Ruby (4-1).

3. ADJOURNMENT: Lawrence adjourned at 5:33 p.m. Next regular meeting is December

9,2020

Respectively Submitted,
Fawn Ruby



SELPA

El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year

LOCAL PLAN
Section B: Governance and Administration

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education
Special Education Division

January 2020

CDE Form Version 2.0

2020-21




Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA

B. Governance and Administration

Fiscal Year

2020-21

California Education Code (EC) sections 56195 et seq. and 56205

Participating Local Educational Agencies

Participating local educational agencies (LEAS) included in the Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) local plan must be identified in Attachment I.

Special Education Local Plan Area—Local Plan Requirements

CDE Form Version 2.0

1. Describe the geographic service area covered by the local plan:

The El Dorado Charter SELPA is composed of local educational agency charters (LEASs) located
inside and outside the geographic boundaries of El Dorado County. The El Dorado Charter
SELPA has designated the El Dorado County Office of Education as the Responsible Local
Agency/Administrative Unit (RLA/AU) and the County Superintendent of Schools as the
Superintendent of the RLA/AU. It is the intent of the El Dorado Charter SELPA to provide
options for charter schools in terms of SELPA membership. While it is always preferable for a
charter school to participate with their geographic SELPA, the Charter SELPA has been
developed to allow for a viable alternative for SELPA membership within the State of California.

2. Describe the SELPA regional governance and administrative structure of the local plan.
Clearly define the roles and structure of a multi-LEA governing body, or single LEA
administration as applicable:

Upon entry into the Charter SELPA, the governing board for each LEA charter shall approve the
Agreement for Participation and the Local Plan for Special Education. The Charter SELPA Local
Plan is approved by the SELPA governing board (CEO Council) with review from the County
Superintendent of Schools for El Dorado County.

Amendments to the Local Plan to revise LEA membership shall be approved through the
process as identified in Charter SELPA policies.

The CEO Council will hold the required public hearings and approve the Annual Service Plan
and the Annual Budget Plan.

As described within the Local Plan and adopted policies of the Charter SELPA, the Boards of
Education delegates the ongoing policy-making process, the Allocation Plan process, and
administrative procedures for carrying out that responsibility to the governance structure of the
Charter SELPA.

Page B-1 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

3. Describe the SELPA's regional policy making process. Clearly define the roles of a multi-LEA
governing body, or single LEA administration as applicable related to the policy making
process for coordinating and implementing the local plan:

The Charter SELPA CEO Council membership consists of the CEO or designee of each charter
LEA member. Each charter LEA member has one vote. Organization partners that operate more
than one charter school, may have a single representative for all schools operated, but such
representative shall have a number of votes equal to the number of charter LEAs represented.

Charter SELPA CEO Council meetings are subject to California Open Meeting laws, specifically
the Brown Act (Government Code 54950-54963), which requires that CEO Council members
conduct business at properly noticed and agendized public meetings.

A majority of the LEAs present at a regularly scheduled and posted CEO Council meeting shall
constitute a quorum.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council will meet regularly with the El Dorado County Superintendent
of Schools and/or designee to direct and supervise the implementation of the Local Plan. The
Council has exclusive authority to make and take all reasonable and appropriate steps to
implement all decisions which may have a material effect on any and/or all Charter SELPA
policies, practices, operations, organization, services, functions, and any other purpose related
to the purpose for which the Charter SELPA is established. A minimum of two meetings per year
will be held.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council is responsible to approve Charter SELPA policies and
administrative regulations.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council is responsible to approve the Allocation Plan, which is the
framework for distribution of funds within the Charter SELPA.

Material changes to the Local Plan, other than for membership changes, shall be approved by
the Charter SELPA CEO Council and reviewed by the El Dorado County Superintendent of
Schools.

4. Clearly define the roles of the County Office of Education (COE) as applicable, and/or any
other administrative supports necessary to coordinate and implement the local plan:

The El Dorado Charter SELPA has designated the El Dorado County Office of Education as the
Responsible Local Agency/Administrative Unit (RLA/AU) and the County Superintendent of
Schools as the Superintendent of the RLA/AU. The Charter SELPA administrative unit
coordinates and implements the local plan under the supervision of the County Superintendent

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-2 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

of Schools.

5. Describe the policies and procedures of the SELPA that allow for the participation of charter
schools in the local plan:

Per CEO Council Policy 22, any charter school may apply to the Charter SELPA to become an
LEA member of the SELPA. The Charter SELPA will establish an annual timeline for submission
of applications. Once granted membership, the charter LEA will participate in the governance of
the SELPA in the same manner as all other charter LEA members in the SELPA. The timeline
for submission may be amended by the Charter SELPA RLA/AU Superintendent/designee for
unique circumstances, including State Board of Education charter approvals. The applicant, not
an expansion of an existing member, will be deemed a member of the SELPA upon approval of
the Charter SELPA Selection Committee. The applicant charter LEA board must also take
action to approve membership. The Charter SELPA Selection Committee will inform the CEO
Council members of their decision. Applications for additional schools of a current Charter
SELPA member, shall be approved by the Charter SELPA RLA/AU Designee, pursuant to AR
22, and are not required to be reviewed by the Charter SELPA Selection Committee. Because
they are current members, the Charter SELPA RLA/AU Designee has significant documentation
available to assess the new charter LEA capacity. The applicant member, an expansion of an
existing member, will be deemed a member of the SELPA after approval by the Charter SELPA
RLA/AU Designee. The applicant member charter LEA board must also take action to approve
membership.

6. Identify and describe the representation and participation of the SELPA community advisory
committee (CAC) pursuant to EC Section 56190 in the development of the local plan:

The Community Advisory Committee shall be composed of parents of individuals with
exceptional needs, enrolled in public or private schools, parents of other pupils enrolled in
school, pupils and adults with disabilities, regular education teachers, special education teachers
and other school personnel, representatives of other public and private agencies, and persons
concerned with the needs of individuals with exceptional needs. Terms of CAC participation are
outlined in the CAC bylaws.

Because of the geographic diversity within the EI Dorado Charter SELPA, meetings may take
place through teleconference. For purposes of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting
where the members are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either
audio, video, or both.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-3 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

7. Describe the SELPA's process for regular consultations regarding the plan development with
representative of special education and regular education teachers, and administrators
selected by the groups they represent and parent members of the CAC:

The purpose of the Community Advisory Committee shall be to act in support of individuals with
exceptional needs by representing broad interests in the community and promoting maximum
interaction of parents and community members with the the LEA charter schools in accordance
with the Education Code and the El Dorado Charter Local Plan. Per the CAC bylaws, the
Community Advisory Committee may be composed of parents of individuals with exceptional
needs, enrolled in public or private schools, parents of other pupils enrolled in school, pupils and
adults with disabilities, regular education teachers, special education teachers and other school
personnel, representatives of other public and private agencies, and persons concerned with the
needs of individuals with exceptional needs pursuant to EC Section 56193. Through the
regularly scheduled CAC meetings, the SELPA will ensure that the development, amendment,
and review of the Local Plan pursuant to EC sections 56205(a)(12)(E) and 56194. The CAC will
be given at least 30 days to conduct a review. The SELPA shall review and consider comments
from the CAC pursuant to EC section 56205(b)(7).

8. ldentify and describe the responsible local agency (RLA), Administrative Unit (AU), or other
agency who is responsible for performing tasks such as the receipt and distribution of funds,
provision of administrative support, and coordination and implementation of the plan:

The El Dorado Charter SELPA has designated the El Dorado County Office of Education as
the Responsible Local Agency/Administraive Unit (RLA/AU) and the County Superintendent
of Schools as the Superintendent of the RLA/AU. The Superintendent oversees the SELPA
administrative staff in the receipt and distribution of funds, provision of administrative support,
and the coordination and implementation of the SELPA Allocation and Local Plans.

9. Describe the contractual agreements and the SELPA’s system for determining the
responsibility of participating agency for the education of each student with special needs
residing within the geographical area served by the plan:

As members of the El Dorado Charter Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), each charter
(as identified by the CDS (County, District, School) code issued by the State Board of Education)
is considered an LEA (Local Education Agency) for purposes of special education. Each charter
school, as their own LEA for special education accountability is responsible for the students
within their jurisdiction including any and all contractual agreements. There are no additional
contractual agreements that supersede education code.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-4 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

10. For multi-LEA local plans, specify:

a. The responsibilities of each participating COE and LEA governing board in the
policymaking process:

The Charter SELPA CEO Council membership consists of the CEO or designee of each charter
LEA member. Each charter LEA member has one vote. Organization partners that operate more
than one charter school may have a single representative for all schools operated, but such
representative shall have a number of votes equal to the number of charter LEAs represented.

Charter SELPA CEO Council meetings are subject to California Open Meeting laws, specifically,
the Brown Act (Government Code 54950-54963), which requires that CEO Council members
conduct business at properly noticed and agendized public meetings.

A majority of the LEAs present at a regularly scheduled and posted CEO Council meeting shall
constitute a quorum.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council will meet regularly with the El Dorado County Superintendent
of Schools and/or designee to direct and supervise the implementation of the Local Plan. The
Council has exclusive authority to make and take all reasonable and appropriate steps to
implement all decisions which may have a material effect on any and/or all Charter SELPA
policies, practices, operations, organization, services, functions, and any other purpose related
to the purpose for which the Charter SELPA is established. A minimum of two meetings per year
will be held.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council is responsible for approving Charter SELPA policies and
administrative regulations.

The Charter SELPA CEO Council is responsible for approving the Allocation Plan, which is the
framework for distribution of funds within the Charter SELPA.

b. The responsibilities of the superintendents of each participating LEA and COE in the
implementation of the local plan:

The El Dorado Charter SELPA has designated the El Dorado County Office of Education as the
Responsible Local Agency/Administrative Unit (RLA/AU) and the County Superintendent of
Schools as the Superintendent of the RLA/AU. The Charter SELPA administrative unit
coordinates and implements the local plan under the supervision of the County Superintendent
of Schools. Each LEA CEO representative is responsible per the SELPA Participation
Agreement for the review and implementation of the local plan.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-5 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

c. The responsibilities of each LEA and COE for coordinating the administration of the
local plan:

Upon entry into the Charter SELPA, the governing board for each LEA charter shall approve the
Agreement for Participation and the Local Plan for Special Education. The Charter SELPA Local
Plan is approved by the CEO Council and reviewed by the El Dorado County Superintendent of
Schools. Each Charter LEA and the COE as the RLA/AU is responsible for the coordination of
the administration of the local plan. Adopted policies of the Charter SELPA, the LEAs Boards of
Education delegates the ongoing policy-making process, the Allocation Plan process, and
administrative procedures for carrying out that responsibility to the governance structure of the
Charter SELPA.

11. Identify the respective roles of the RLA/AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual
LEAs associated with the SELPA related to:

a. The hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of the SELPA administrator and staff
employed by the AU in support of the local plan:

The El Dorado County Office of Education Superintendent of Schools, as the RLA/AU, is
responsible for the hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of the SELPA administrator and
staff employed by the RLA/AU.

b. The local method used to distribute federal and state funds to the SELPA RLA/AU and
to LEAs within the SELPA:

Funds received by the El Dorado Charter SELPA from Part B of the IDEA shall be expended in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA and shall be used to supplement, and not
to supplant State, local and other Federal funds.

State and federal funds received by the RLA/AU and El Dorado Charter SELPA are allocated
and distributed among the local educational agencies in the SELPA, according to the El Dorado
Charter SELPA adopted Allocation Plan.

c. The operation of special education programs: education programs:

The Charter LEA shall ensure that the individualized education program team for any student
with a disability includes the following members:

1. One or both of the student's parents/guardians, and/or a representative selected by the
parent/guardian.

2. If the student is or may be participating in the regular education program, at least one regular
education teacher. If more than one regular education teacher is providing instructional services
to the student, the Charter LEA may designate one such teacher to represent the others.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-6 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

3. At least one special education teacher or, where appropriate, at least one special education
provider working with the student

4. A representative of the Charter LEA who is:

a. Qualified to provide or supervise the provision of specially designed instruction to meet the
unique needs of students with disabilities.

b. Knowledgeable about the general education curriculum.

c. Knowledgeable about the availability of Charter LEA and/or special education local plan area
(SELPA) resources.

d. Has the authority to commit Charter LEA resources and ensure that whatever services are set
out in the IEP will be provided.

5. An individual who can interpret the instructional implications of assessment results This
individual may already be a member of the team as described in items 2-4 above or in item 6
below.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 56341 and 34 CFR 300.321, the determination as to whether
an individual identified in item 6 below has "knowledge or special expertise" must be made by
the party (either the Charter LEA or parent) who invited the individual to the IEP team meeting.
6. At the discretion of the parent/guardian or Charter LEA, other individuals who have
knowledge or special expertise regarding the student, including related services personnel, as
appropriate (The determination of whether the individual has knowledge or special expertise
regarding the student shall be made by the party who invites the individual to be a member of
the IEP team. (Ed. Code § 56341)

7. Whenever appropriate, the student with a disability

8. For transition service participants:

a. The student, of any age, with a disability if the purpose of the meeting is the consideration of
the student's postsecondary goals and the transition services needed to assist the student in
reaching those goals. If the student does not attend the IEP team meeting, the Charter LEA
shall take other steps to ensure that the student's preferences and interests are considered.

b. To the extent appropriate, and with the consent of the parent/guardian, a representative of
any other agency that is likely to be responsible for providing or paying for transition

services.

c. If a representative of a local agency has been invited but does not attend the meeting, the
Charter LEA shall take steps to obtain participation of the agency in the planning of any
transition services. (Ed. Code § 56341)

9. For students suspected of having a specific learning disability at least one individual who is
qualified to conduct individual diagnostic examinations of the student, such as a school
psychologist, speech language pathologist, or remedial reading teacher. In addition, at least one
team member other than the student's regular education teacher shall observe the student's
academic performance in the regular classroom setting. If the student is younger than five years
or not enrolled in school, a team member shall observe the child in an environment appropriate
for a child of that age. 34 CFR §§ 300.308, 300.542; Ed Code § 56341);

10. For students who have been placed in a group home by the juvenile court, a representative
of the group home

11. If a student with a disability is identified as potentially requiring mental health services, the
Charter LEA may request the participation of the county mental health program in the IEP team

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-7 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

meeting. (Ed. Code § 56331)

(20 USC § 1414(d)(1); 34 CFR § 300.321; Ed. Code §§ 56341, 56341.2, 56341.5)

Excusal of Team Member

A member of the IEP team shall not be required to attend an IEP team meeting, in whole or in
part, if the parent/guardian consents and the Charter LEA agrees, in writing, that the attendance
of the member is not necessary because the member's area of the curriculum or related
services is not being modified or discussed at the meeting. If the meeting involves a discussion
of the member's area of the curriculum or related service, the IEP team member may be
excused from the meeting if the parent/guardian consents in writing to the excusal and the
member submits to the parent/guardian and team written input into the development of the IEP
prior to the meeting. (20 USC § 1414(d)(1)(C); 34 CFR § 300.321; Ed. Code 56341)
Parent/Guardian Participation and Other Rights

The Charter CEO or designee shall take steps to ensure that one or both of the parents/
guardians of the student with a disability are present at each IEP team meeting or are afforded
the opportunity to participate. These steps shall include, at minimum, notifying the parents/
guardians of the meeting early enough to ensure that they will have the opportunity to attend
and scheduling the meeting at a mutually agreed upon time and place. (34 CFR § 300.322; Ed.
Code 56341.5)

The Charter CEO or designee shall send parents/guardians a notice of the IEP team meeting
that:

1. Indicate the purpose, time, and location of the meeting

2. Indicate who will be in attendance at the meeting

3. For students beginning at age 16 (or younger than 16 if deemed appropriate by the IEP
team):

a. Indicate that the purpose of the meeting will be the consideration of postsecondary goals and
transition services for the student as required by 20 USC, section1414(d)(1)(A)(i))(VIII), 34 CFR,
section 300.320(b), and Education Code, section 56345.1

b. Indicate that the Charter LEA will invite the student to the IEP team meeting

c. Identify any other agency that will be invited to send a representative

At each IEP team meeting convened by the Charter LEA, the Charter LEA administrator or
specialist on the team shall provide the parent/guardian and student of the federal and state
procedural safeguards (Ed. Code § 56321, 56500.1)

Before any IEP meeting, the parent/guardian shall have the right and opportunity to request to
examine all of his/her child's school records. Upon receipt of an oral or written request, the
Charter LEA shall provide complete copies of the records within five business days. (Ed. Code§
56043)

If neither parent/guardian can attend the meeting, the Charter CEO or designee shall use other
methods to ensure parent/guardian participation, including video conferences or individual or
conference telephone calls. (20 USC 1414(f); 34 CFR 300.322; Education Code 56341.5)

An |IEP team meeting may be conducted without a parent/guardian in attendance if the Charter
LEA is unable to convince the parent/guardian that he/she should attend. In such a case, the
Charter LEA shall maintain a record of its attempts to arrange a mutually agreed upon time and
place for the meeting, including, but not limited to: (34 CFR § 300.322; Ed. Code § 56341.5)

1. Detailed records of telephone calls made or attempted and the results of those calls

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-8 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

2. Copies of correspondence sent to the parent/guardian and any responses received

3. Detailed records of visits made to the parent/guardian's home or place of employment and the
results of those visits. Parents/guardians and the Charter LEA shall have the right to audiotape
the proceedings of IEP team meetings, provided members of the IEP team are notified of this
intent at least 24 hours before the meeting. If the Charter LEA gives notice of intent to audiotape
a meeting and the parent/guardian objects or refuses to attend because the meeting would be
audiotaped, the meeting shall not be audiotaped. Audiotape recordings made by a LEA, SELPA,
or county office are subject to the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 USC §
12329).

Parents/guardians have the right to:

1. Inspect and review the audiotapes

2. Request that the audiotapes be amended if the parents/guardians believe they contain
information that is inaccurate, misleading, or in violation of the student's privacy rights or other
rights

3. Challenge, in a hearing, information that the parents/guardians believe is inaccurate,
misleading, or in violation of the student's privacy rights or other rights

(Education Code 56341.1)

The Charter LEA shall take any action necessary to ensure that the parents/guardians
understand the proceedings of the meeting, including arranging for an interpreter for parents/
guardians with deafness or whose native language is not English. (34 CFR 300.322; Education
Code 56345.1)

The Charter LEA shall provide the parents/guardians of a student with disabilities a copy of his/
her child's IEP at no cost. (34 CFR 300.322).

The Charter LEA shall adhere to all Federal (IDEA) and State (Education Code) laws regarding
the provision of special education programs and services for students that qualify for special
education per the IEP process outlined above.

d. Monitoring the appropriate use of federal, state, and local funds allocated for special
education programs:

The El Dorado County Office of Education is the Responsible Local Agency/Administrative Unit
(RLA/AU) for the Charter SELPA. Pursuant to the provisions of Education Code Section 56030
et seq., the RLA/AU shall receive and distribute regionalized service funds, provide
administrative support and coordinate the implementation of the EI Dorado Charter Local Plan
for Special Education and the CEO Council approved Allocation Plan. The RLA/AU shall
perform such services and functions required to accomplish the goals set forth in the plans,
including development of the Annual Service and Budget Plans.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-9 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

12. Describe how specialized equipment and services will be distributed within the SELPA in a
manner that minimizes the necessity to serve students in isolated sites and maximizes the
opportunities to serve students in the least restrictive environments:

Specialized equipment and services is provided at the school site associated with the Charter
LEA, where the Individualized Education Program (IEP) team has determined is the most
appropriate free and appropriate public education in the least restrictive environment.

Policies, Procedures, and Programs

Pursuant to EC sections 56122 and 56205(a), the SELPA ensures conformity with Title 20 United
States Code (USC) and in accordance with Title 34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Section
300.201 and has in effect policies, procedures, and programs. For each of the following 23 areas,
identify whether, or not each of the following provisions of law are adopted as stated. If the policy
is not adopted as stated, briefly describe the SELPA's policy for the given area. In all cases,
provide the SELPA policy and procedure numbers; the document title; and the physical location
where the policy can be found.

1. Free Appropriate Public Education: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(1)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 1

Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that a free appropriate public education is available to all children
with disabilities residing in the LEA between the ages of 3 and 21, inclusive, including children with
disabilities who have been suspended or expelled from school." The policy is adopted by the SELPA
as stated:

(® Yes ( No

2. Full Educational Opportunity: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(2)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Administrative Regulation 1

Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-10 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities have access to educational
programs, non-academic programs, and services available to non-disabled children.” The policy is
adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes ( No

3. Child Find: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(3)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 2

Document Title: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all children with disabilities residing in the State, including children
with disabilities who are homeless or are wards of the State and children with disabilities attending
private schools, regardless of the severity of their disabilities, who are in need of special education and
related services, are identified, located, and evaluated. A practical method has been developed and
implemented to determine which children with disabilities are currently receiving needed special
education and related services." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(" Yes (e No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

The Governing Board of each member LEA recognizes the need to actively seek out and
evaluate school age Charter LEA residents who have disabilities, in order to provide them with
appropriate educational opportunities in accordance with state and federal law.

Charter schools are currently authorized to serve school-aged students (grades K-12). If at any
time the authorization changes, the charter schools would follow all state and federal laws
regarding children from age 0-2 and Child Find. Charter schools will assist families and make
appropriate referrals for any students they find who would be outside the age or area of
responsibility of the Charter schools.

The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee shall follow SELPA procedures to determine
when an individual is eligible for special education services and shall implement the SELPA
procedures for special education program identification, screening, referral, assessment,
planning, implementation, review, and triennial assessment. (Education Code 56301) The
Charter LEAS’ process shall prevent the inappropriate disproportionate representation by race
and ethnicity of students with disabilities.

In addition to identifying students with disabilities residing in their district, each districts "Child
Find" identification system shall identify highly mobile children with disabilities, such as migrant

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-11 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

and homeless children. (20 USC § 1412(a)(3).)

4. Individualized Education Program (IEP) and Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP):
20 USC Section 1412(a)(4)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 3 and CEO Administrative Regulation 3

Document Title: Individualized Education Program

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that an IEP, or an IFSP that meets the requirements of 20 USC
Section 1436 (d), is developed, implemented, reviewed, and revised for each child with a disability who
requires special education and related services in accordance with 20 USC Section 1414 (d). It shall
be the policy of this LEA that a of an IEP will be conducted on at least an annual basis to review a
student’s progress and make appropriate revisions.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(" Yes (e No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

The Governing Board of each participating LEA shall provide educational alternatives that afford
students with disabilities full educational opportunities. Students with disabilities shall receive a
FAPE in the least restrictive environment as required by law.

The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee shall implement the SELPA Procedural Guide.
The Procedural Guide outlines the composition of the IEP team, and sets forth procedures
regarding the development, review, and revision of the |IEP.

The specifics of the IEP process are set out in CEO Administrative Regulation 3

5. Least Restrictive Environment: USC Section 1412(a)(5)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Administrative Regulation 1

Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that to the maximum extent appropriate, children with disabilities,
including children in public or private institutions or other care facilities, are educated with children
who are not disabled. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal of children with
disabilities from the general educational environment, occurs only when the nature or severity of the
disability of a child is such that education in regular classes with the use of supplementary aids and

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-12 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

services cannot be achieved satisfactorily." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

6. Procedural Safeguards: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(6)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 4

Document Title: Procedural Safeguards

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that children with disabilities and their parents shall be afforded all
procedural safeguards according to state and federal laws and regulations.” The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

(" Yes (& No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

In order to protect the rights of students with disabilities, the Charter LEA shall follow all
procedural safeguards as required by law. Parents/guardians shall receive written notice of their
rights in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

Note: Education Code 56195.8 authorizes the policy to include provisions for involving Charter
LEA Board members in any due process hearing procedure activities.

7. Evaluation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(7)

Policy/Procedure Number:| CEO Administrative Regulation 3

Document Title: Individualized Education Program

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

“It shall be the policy of this LEA that a reassessment of a child with a disability shall be conducted at

least once every three years or more frequently, if appropriate.” The policy is adopted by the SELPA
as stated:

(" Yes (e No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

The Charter CEO or designee shall ensure that the IEP team:
1. Reviews the IEP periodically, but at least annually, to determine whether the annual goals for
the student are being achieved and the appropriateness of placement

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-13 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

appropriate

2. Revises the |EP, as appropriate, to address:
a. Any lack of expected progress toward the annual goals and in the general curriculum, where

b. The results of any reassessment conducted pursuant to Education Code 56381

c. Information about the student provided to or by the parents/guardians regarding review of
evaluation data (34 CFR 305(a)(2) and Education Code 56381(b).)

d. The student's anticipated needs

e. Any other relevant matters

8. Confidentiality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(8)

Policy/Procedure Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

CEO Policy 5

Confidentiality of Student Records

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the confidentiality of personally identifiable data, information,
and records maintained by the LEA relating to children with disabilities and their parents and families
shall be protected pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, non-academic
programs, and services available to non-disabled children." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as

stated:

(" Yes (& No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

student's family.

The Charter LEA Governing Board recognizes the importance of keeping accurate,
comprehensive student records as required by law. Procedures for maintaining the
confidentiality of student records shall be consistent with state and federal law.

The Charter CEO or designee shall establish regulations governing the identification,
description and security of student records, as well as timely access for authorized persons.
These regulations shall ensure parental rights to review, inspect and copy student records. In
addition, the regulations will ensure and shall protect the privacy rights of student and the

The Charter CEO or designee shall designate a certificated employee to serve as custodian
of records for student records at the Charter LEA level. At each school, the principal or a
certificated designee shall act as custodian of records for students enrolled at that school.
The custodian of records shall be responsible for implementing Board policy and
administrative regulation regarding student records. (56 CCR § 431)

9. Part C to Part B Transition: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(9)

CDE Form Version 2.0

Page B-14 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 6

Document Title: Part C - Transition

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that children participating in early intervention programs under the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Part C, and who will participate in preschool
programs, experience a smooth and effective transition to preschool programs in a manner
consistent with 20 USC Section 1437(a)(9). The transition process shall begin prior to the child's third
birthday."The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(" Yes (& No
If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

Charter schools in the El Dorado Charter SELPA currently do not serve students in Part C or
preschool students. If students are transitioning from preschool to a Charter LEA and are
eligible for Part B services, the Charter LEA will participate to ensure a smooth and effective
transition between programs.

10. Private Schools: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(10)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 7

Document Title: Students with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to assure that children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled by their
parents in private schools shall receive appropriate special education and related services pursuant to
LEA coordinated procedures. The proportionate amount of federal funds will be allocated for the
purpose of providing special education services to children with disabilities voluntarily enrolled in
private school by their parents." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

11. Local Compliance Assurances: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(11)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 8

Document Title: Compliance Assurances

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-15 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that the local plan shall be adopted by the appropriate local board(s)
(district/county) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education programs,
and that the agency(ies) herein represented will meet all applicable requirements of state and federal
laws and-regulations, including compliance with the IDEA; the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973,
Section 504 of Public Law; and the provisions of the California EC, Part 30." The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

12. Interagency: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(12)
Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 29 and CEO Administrative Regulation 29

Document Title: Interagency

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that interagency agreements or other mechanisms for interagency
coordination are in effect to ensure services required for free appropriate public education are
provided, including the continuation of services during an interagency dispute resolution process."
The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

13. Governance: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(13)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 9 and CEO Administrative Regulation 9

Document Title: Governance

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to support and comply with the provisions of the governance bodies
and any necessary administrative support to implement the local plan. A final determination that an
LEA is not eligible for assistance under this part will not be made without first affording that LEA with
reasonable notice and an opportunity for a hearing through the State Education Agency." The policy is
adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(" Yes (& No

If "NO," provide a brief description of the SELPA's policy related to the provision of law:

Each LEA Charter SELPA member shall comply with the provisions of the governance
structure and provide any necessary administrative support to implement the local plan.

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-16 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

The local plan shall be implemented according to CEO Administrative Regulation 9.

14. Personnel Qualifications

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 10

Document Title: Personnel Qualifications

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to ensure that personnel providing special education related services
are appropriately and adequately prepared and trained, and that those personnel have the content
knowledge and skills to serve children with disabilities. This policy shall not be construed to create a right
of action on behalf of an individual student for the failure of a particular LEA staff person to be highly
qualified or to prevent a parent from filing a State complaint with the California Department of Education
(CDE) about staff qualifications." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

15. Performance Goals and Indicators: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(15)

Policy/Procedure Number:| CEO Policy 11

Document Title: Performance Goals and Indicators

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to comply with the requirements of the performance goals and
indicators developed by the CDE and provide data as required by the CDE." The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

16. Participation in Assessments: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(16)

Policy/Procedure Number:| CEO Policy 12

Document Title: Participation in Assessments

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that all students with disabilities shall participate in state and district-
wide assessment programs described in 20 USC Subsection 6311. The IEP team determines how a
student will access assessments with or without accommodations, or access alternate assessments
where necessary and as indicated in their respective Reps.." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-17 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21
stated:
(® Yes (" No

17. Supplementation of State, Local, and Federal Funds: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(17)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 13

Document Title: Supplementation of State, Local and Other Federal Funds

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide assurances that funds received from Part B of the IDEA
will be expended in accordance with the applicable provisions of the IDEA, and will be used to
supplement and not to supplant state, local, and other federal funds." The policy is adopted by the
SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

18. Maintenance of Effort: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(18)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 14 and Administrative Regulation 14

Document Title: Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that federal funds will not be used to reduce the level of local funds
and/or combined level of local and state funds expended for the education of children with disabilities
except as provided in federal laws and regulations." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

19. Public Participation: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(19)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 15

Policy/Procedure Title: Public Participation

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA that public hearings, adequate notice of the hearings, and an opportunity
for comments are available to the general public,including individuals with disabilities and parents of
children with disabilities, and are held prior to the adoption of any policies and/or regulations needed to

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-18 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

comply with Part B of the IDEA." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

20. Suspension and Expulsion: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(22)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 16

Document Title: Suspension/Expulsion

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"The LEA assures that data on suspension and expulsion rates will be provided in a manner
prescribed by the CDE. When indicated by data analysis, the LEA further assures that policies,
procedures, and practices related to the development and implementation of the IEPs will be
revised." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

21. Access to Instructional Materials: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(23)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 17

Document Title: Access to Instructional Materials

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to provide instructional materials to blind students or other
students with print disabilities in a timely manner according to the state-adopted National
Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard." The policy is adopted by the SELPA as stated:

(® Yes (" No

22. Over-identification and Disproportionality: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(24)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 18

Document Title: Overidentification and Disproportionality

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prevent the inappropriate over-identification or disproportionate
representation by race and ethnicity of children as children with disabilities." The policy is adopted by
the SELPA as stated:

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-19 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

(@ Yes (" No

23. Prohibition on Mandatory Medicine: 20 USC Section 1412(a)(25)

Policy/Procedure Number: | CEO Policy 19

Document Title: Prohibition on Mandatory Medicine

Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

"It shall be the policy of this LEA to prohibit school personnel from requiring a student to obtain a
prescription for a substance covered by the Controlled Substances Act as a condition of attending
school or receiving a special education assessment and/or services." The policy is adopted by the
SELPA as stated:

(@ Yes (" No

Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services

Pursuant to EC sections 56195.7(c), 56205(a)(12)(B), 56368, and 56836.23, describe the
regionalized operation and service functions. Descriptions must include an explanation of the
direct instructional support provided by program specialists; and the respective roles of the RLA/
AU, the SELPA administrator, and the individual LEAs associated with the SELPA. Information
provided should include the reference number, document title, and the location (e.g., SELPA
office) for each function:

1. Coordination of the SELPA and the implementation of the local plan:

Reference Number: CEO Policy 1 and Administrative Regulation 1
Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Document Location: https://charterselpa.org/governance/

As members of the El Dorado County Charter Special Education Local
Plan Area (SELPA), (hereinafter referred to as Charter SELPA), each
charter (as identified by the CDS (County, District, School) code issued
by the State Board of Education) is considered an LEA (Local Education
Agency) for purposes of special education.

The Charter SELPA further recognizes its’ members as single charter
partners or organization partners. Single Charter Partner is defined as
an entity with one charter CDS code. An Organization Partner is an
entity with multiple charters (CDS codes) as members of the Charter

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-20 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

SELPA. An entity is defined as an organization with one governing
board or one CEO (Chief Executive Officer) position. The title of CEO
may differ by organization, but the intent is that final decision making in
the organization is vested in one leadership position.

As members of the Charter SELPA, each Charter SELPA LEA (Local
Education Agency) desires to provide a free and appropriate public
education (FAPE) to all school aged K-12 individuals with disabilities,
who are enrolled in the charter, including children who have been
suspended or expelled or placed by the charter LEA in a nonpublic
school or agency services. The SELPA will provide technical support to
any Charter LEAs identified as the DOR for students age 18 to 21 who
are incarcerated in a county jail and remaining eligible for special
education to assist in meeting their obligation. The SELPA may facilitate
collaboration with the county jails as requested.

Students shall be referred for special education instruction and services
only after the resources of the regular education program have been
considered and, where appropriate, utilized. (Education Code 56303)

In order to meet the needs of individuals with disabilities and employ
staff with adequate expertise for this purpose, the charter LEA
participates as a member of the Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA).

The Charter SELPA Local Plan is approved by the Charter CEO Council
and reviewed by the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools.
Amendments to the Local Plan to revise LEA membership (additions)
shall be approved by the Charter SELPA Selection Committee. Prior to
Selection Committee approval, new LEA members shall be approved
through the selection process as identified in Policy 22 and AR 22.
Termination of membership shall be approved through the termination
process as identified in Policy 26 or Policy 27. All membership changes
shall be communicated with the Charter SELPA CEO Council at the
next regularly scheduled meeting.

The Charter CEO Council will hold the required public hearings and
approve the Annual Service Plan and the Annual Budget Plan. Notice of
the public hearings shall be posted as required by law.

Upon entry into the Charter SELPA, the Governing Board for each LEA
charter shall approve the Charter SELPA Local Plan and the Agreement
for Participation.

Page B-21 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Material changes to the Local Plan, other than for membership changes,
shall be approved by the Charter SELPA CEO Council and reviewed by
the EI Dorado County Superintendent of Schools.

The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee of the charter LEA shall
extend the charter LEA's full cooperation to the SELPA. The policies
and procedures of the Charter SELPA shall be applied as policies and
regulations to all participating charter LEAs.

Charter SELPA policies and administrative regulations are approved by
the Charter SELPA CEO Council.

The Charter SELPA shall administer a local plan and administer the
allocation of funds. (Education Code 56195). The Charter SELPA CEO
Council shall approve all allocation plan decisions that impact the
allocation of funds.

2. Coordinated system of identification and assessment:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 2 and Procedural Guide

Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/
http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

A student shall be referred for special educational instruction and
services only after the resources of the regular education program have
been considered and used where appropriate. (Education Code 56303)
The Charter LEAs shall not determine that a student is eligible for
special education if the dominant factor for finding eligibility is lack of
appropriate instruction in reading, lack of instruction in mathematics, or
limited English Proficiency (20 U.S.C. § 1414(b)(5); Ed. Code, § 56329,
subd. (a)(2).) All referrals for special education and related services
from school staff shall include a brief reason for the referral and
description of the regular program resources that were considered and/
or modified for use with the student, and their effect. (56 CCR § 3021.)
Within 15 days of a referral for initial assessment the LEA shall provide
student's parent/guardian with a notice of parental rights and a written
proposed assessment plan. The 15-day period does not include days
between the student's regular school session or term, or days of school
vacation in excess of five school days from the date of receipt of the
referral. The proposed assessment plan shall meet all of the following
requirements: (Education Code 56321) 1. Be in a language easily

Page B-22 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

CDE Form Version 2.0

understood by the general public 2. Be provided in the native language
of the parent/guardian or other mode of communication used by the
parent/guardian unless it is clearly not feasible 3. Explain the types of
assessment to be conducted 4. State that no individualized education
program (IEP) will result from the assessment without parent/guardian
consent Upon receiving the proposed assessment plan, the parent/
guardian shall have at least 15 days to decide whether or not to consent
to the initial assessment. The assessment may begin as soon as
informed parental consent is received by the respective Charter LEAs.
The Charter LEAs shall not interpret parent/guardian consent for initial
assessment as consent for initial placement or initial provision of special
education services. (Education Code 56321; 34 CFR 300.505)
However, an individualized education program required as a result of an
assessment of a pupil shall be developed within 30 days after the
commencement of the subsequent regular school year as determined
by each Charter LEA’s school calendar for each pupil for whom a
referral has been made 30 days or less prior to the end of the regular
school year. In the case of pupil school vacations, the 60-day time shall
recommence on the date that pupil schooldays reconvene. A meeting to
develop an initial individualized education program for the pupil shall be
conducted within 30 days of a determination that the pupil needs special
education and related services pursuant to paragraph (2) of subsection
(b) of Section 300.343 of Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations.
(Education Code 56344) If a parent/guardian refuses to consent to the
initial evaluation or failed to respond to the request to provide consent,
the Charter LEAs may pursue an evaluation by utilizing the mediation
and due process procedures found at 20 USC § 1415 and in
accordance with Education Code, sections 56501, subd. (a) (3), and
56506, subd. (e). See BP/AR 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and
Complaints for Special Education) In the event that authorized parent
does not consent to an initial evaluation the Charter LEAs shall not
considered in violation of the requirement to provide FAPE. In addition,
the Charter LEAs is not required to convene an IEP team meeting or to
develop an IEP for that child. (20 USC § 1414(a)(1).) Informed parental
consent means that the parent/guardian: 1. Has been fully informed of
all information relevant to the activity for which consent is sought, in his/
her native language or other mode of communication 2. Understands
and agrees, in writing, to the assessment 3. Understands that the
granting of consent is voluntary on his/her part and may be revoked at
any time (34 CFR § 300.500) If the student is a ward of the state and is
not residing with his/her parents/guardians, the Charter LEAs shall
make reasonable efforts to obtain informed consent from the parent/
guardian as defined in 20 USC, section 1401 for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability. (20 USC §

Page B-23 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

1414(a)(1)) The Charter LEAs shall not be required to obtain informed
consent from the parent/guardian of a student for an initial evaluation to
determine whether the student is a student with a disability if any of the
following situations exists 1. Despite reasonable efforts to do so, the
Charter LEAs cannot discover the whereabouts of the parent/guardian
of the student. 2. The rights of the parent/guardian of the student have
been terminated in accordance with California law. 3. The rights of the
parent/guardian to make educational decisions have been subrogated
by a judge in accordance with California law and consent for an initial
evaluation has been given by an individual appointed by the judge to
represent the student. (Education Code 56301; 20 USC 1414(a)(1)) As
part of the assessment plan, the parent/guardian shall receive written
notice that: 1. Upon completion of the administration of tests and other
assessment materials, an IEP team meeting that includes the parent/
guardian or his/her representative shall be scheduled pursuant to
Education Code, section 56341. At this meeting, the team shall
determine whether or not the student is a student with disabilities as
defined in Education Code, section 56026 and shall discuss the
assessment, the educational recommendations, and the reasons for
these recommendations. A copy of the assessment report and the
documentation of determination of eligibility shall be given to the parent/
guardian. 2. If the parent/guardian disagrees with an assessment
obtained by the Charter LEAs, the parent/guardian has the right to
obtain, at public expense, an independent educational assessment of
the student from qualified specialists, in accordance with 34 CFR
§300.502. If the Charter LEAs observed the student in conducting its
assessment, or if its assessment procedures make it permissible to
have in-class observation of a student, an equivalent opportunity shall
apply to the independent educational assessment. This equivalent
opportunity shall apply to the student's current placement and setting as
well as observation of the Charter LEA's proposed placement and
setting, regardless of whether the independent educational assessment
is initiated before or after the filing of a due process hearing proceeding.
3. The Charter LEAs may initiate a due process hearing pursuant to
Education Code 56500- 56508 to show that its assessment is
appropriate. If the final decision resulting from the due process hearing
is that the assessment is appropriate, the parent/guardian maintains the
right for an independent educational assessment but not at public
expense. If the parent/guardian obtains an independent educational
assessment at private expense, the results of the assessment shall be
considered by the Charter LEAs with respect to the provision of a free
appropriate public education to the student, and may be presented as
evidence at a due process hearing regarding the student. If the Charter
LEAs observed the student in conducting its assessment, or if its

Page B-24 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

CDE Form Version 2.0

assessment procedures make It permissible to have in-class
observation of a student, an equivalent opportunity shall apply to an
independent educational assessment of the student in the student's
current educational placement and setting, if any, proposed by the
Charter LEAs, regardless of whether the independent educational
assessment is initiated before or after the filing of a due process
hearing. 4. If a parent/guardian proposes a publicly financed placement
of the student in a nonpublic school, the Charter LEAs shall have an
opportunity to observe the proposed placement and, if the student has
already been unilaterally placed in the nonpublic school by the parent/
guardian, the student in the proposed placement. Any such observation
shall only be of the student who is the subject of the observation and
may not include the observation or assessment of any other student in
the proposed placement unless that student's parent/guardian consents
to the observation or assessment. The results of any observation or
assessment of another student in violation of Education Code, section
56329(d) shall be inadmissible in any due process or judicial proceeding
regarding the free appropriate public education of that other student.
(Education Code 56329; 34 CFR 300.502) An IEP required as a result
of an assessment shall be developed within a total time not to exceed
60 days from the date of the receipt of the parent/guardian's consent for
assessment, unless the parent/guardian agrees to an extension in
writing. The 60-day period does not include any days between the
student's regular school sessions/terms, or days of school vacation in
excess of five school days. (Ed Code § 56043)

However, when a referral is made within 30 days of the end of the
regular school year, an IEP required as a result of an assessment shall
be developed within 30 days after the commencement of the
subsequent regular school year as determined by each district’'s school
calendar. In the case of school vacations, the 60-day time shall
recommence on the date that school reconvenes. (Ed. Code § 56344
(a).) A meeting to develop an initial IEP for the pupil shall be conducted
within 30 days of a determination that the pupil needs special education
and related services. (Ed. Code §§ 56043(f)(2); 56344 (a).)

Before entering kindergarten or first grade, children with disabilities who
are in a preschool program shall be reassessed to determine if they still
need special education and services. The IEP teams shall identify a
means of monitoring the continued success of children who are
determined to be eligible for less intensive special education programs
to ensure that gains made are not lost by a rapid removal of
individualized programs and supports for these individuals. (Ed. Code §
56445)

Page B-25 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

3. Coordinated system of procedural safeguards:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 4 and Procedural Guide

Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/
http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

Under California law, due process hearings pursuant to the IDEA (20
USC 1400-et seq) are held only at the state level. Related rights and
procedures for due process are set forth in Education Code §§ 56501et.
Seq. and 5 CCR §§ 3080 et. seq. When California law provides greater
protections to students and parents, it supersedes federal law. Due
process hearing rights extend to the student only if he/she is an
emancipated student or a ward or dependent of the court with no
available parent or surrogate parent. (Ed. Code § 56501; see AR 6159.3
- Appointment of Surrogate Parent for Special Education Students.)
Informal ADR Process/Pre-Hearing Mediation Conference Before
requesting a due process hearing, the Charter Chief Executive Officer
or designee of the Charter LEA and a parent/guardian may agree to
meet informally to resolve any dispute relating to the identification,
assessment or education and placement of a student with disabilities.
The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee shall have the authority
to resolve the dispute through an informal alternative dispute resolution
(“ADR?”) process. (Ed. Code § 56502) In addition, either party may file a
request with the Superintendent of Public Instruction for a Pre- Hearing
Mediation Conference (commonly referred to as “mediation only”) to be
conducted by a person designated by the California Department of
Education. Based on the Pre-Hearing Mediation Conference, the
Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee may resolve the issue(s) in
any manner that is consistent with state and federal law, and is to the
satisfaction of both parties. (Education Code 56500.3) Attorneys may
not attend the Informal ADR session or the Prehearing Mediation
Conference. Attorneys may attend, or otherwise participate in, only
those mediation conferences that are scheduled pursuant to a request
for a due process hearing. (Ed. Code §§ 56500.3, 56501) If the parties
do not resolve their dispute through Informal ADR and/or a Pre-Hearing
Mediation Conference, either party may file a request for a due process
hearing. Due Process Complaint Notice and Hearing Procedures Due
process hearing procedures may be initiated by a parent/guardian, the
Charter LEA, and/or a student who is emancipated or a ward or
dependent of the court, under the following circumstances. 1. There is a

Page B-26 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

CDE Form Version 2.0

proposal to initiate or change the identification, assessment or
educational placement of the student or the provision of a free,
appropriate public education to the student 2. There is a refusal to
initiate or change the identification, assessment or educational
placement of the student or the provision of a free, appropriate public
education to the student 3. The parent/guardian refuses to consent to
an assessment of his/her child; and/ or 4. There is a disagreement
between a parent/guardian and the Charter LEA regarding the
availability of a program appropriate for the student, including the
question of financial responsibility. (20 USC § 1415(b); Education Code
56501) Prior to initiating a due process hearing, the party requesting the
hearing, or the party's attorney, must provide the opposing party a
confidential due process complaint notice, specifying: 1. The student's
name 2. The student's address or, in the case of a student identified as
homeless pursuant to the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
(42 USC 11434a(2)), any available contact information for that student
3. The name of the school the student attends 4. A description of the
nature of the student's problem relating to the proposed or refused
initiation or change, including facts relating to the problem 5. A
proposed resolution to the problem to the extent known and available to
the complaining party at the time (20 USC § 1415(b); 34 CFR § 300.508
(b).) Resolution Session When a parent seeks to initiate a request for
due process, before their request is filed, they must provide the Charter
LEA with the opportunity to resolve the matter by convening a resolution
session, which is a meeting between the parents and the relevant
members of the IEP team who have specific knowledge of the facts
identified in the due process hearing request. (20 USC § 1415[f][1][B];
34 CFR § 300.510) The Charter LEA has fifteen (15) days from the date
it received the parents’ due process hearing request to convene the
resolution session. The sessions shall include a representative of the
LEALEA who has decision-making authority and not include an attorney
of the school LEA unless the parent is accompanied by an attorney. The
parent of the child may discuss the due process hearing issue and the
facts that form the basis of the due process hearing request. The
resolution session is not required if the parent and the Charter LEA
agree in writing to waive the meeting. If the Charter LEA has not
resolved the due process hearing issue within thirty (30) days, the due
process hearing may occur. If a resolution is reached, the parties shall
execute a legally binding agreement. (20 USC § 1415[f][1][B]; 34 CFR §
300.51) A due process complaint must be filed within two years of the
date that the parent/guardian or Charter LEA knew or should have
known about the situation that forms the basis of the
complaint.Response to the Due Process Hearing Request If the Charter
LEA has not sent a prior written notice to the parent/guardian regarding

Page B-27 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

the subject matter contained in the parent/guardian’s due process
complaint notice, the Charter LEA shall send a response to the parent/
guardian within 10 days of receipt of the complaint specifying: 1. An
explanation of why the Charter LEA proposed or refused to take the
action raised in the complaint 2. A description of other options that the
individualized education program (IEP) team considered and the
reasons that those options were rejected 3. A description of each
evaluation procedure, assessment, record, or report the Charter LEA
used as the basis for the proposed or refused action 4. A description of
the factors that are relevant to the Charter LEA's proposal or refusal (20
USC 1415(c)(1)) If the Charter LEA sent prior written notice to the
parent/guardian regarding the subject matter of the parent/guardian's
due process complaint, the Charter LEA may, within 10 days of receipt,
send a response specifically addressing the issues in the complaint. (20
USC § 1415(c)(1)) Parties requesting a due process hearing shall file
their request with the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designated
contracted agency and give a copy of the request, at the same time, to
the other party. (Ed. Code § 56502) Prior Written Notice The Charter
Chief Executive Officer or designee shall send to parents/guardians of
any student with a disability a prior written notice within a reasonable
time before: 1. The Charter LEA initially refers the student for
assessment 2. The Charter LEA proposes to initiate or change the
student's identification, evaluation, educational placement or the
provision of a free, appropriate public education 3. The Charter LEA
refuses to initiate or change the identification, evaluation or educational
placement of the student or the provision of a free and appropriate
public education 4. The student graduates from high school with a
regular diploma (Ed. Code §§ 56500.4, 56500.5; 20 USC § 1415(c); 34
CFR § 300.503) The prior written notice shall include: 1. A description of
the action proposed or refused by the Charter LEA 2. An explanation as
to why the Charter LEA proposes or refuses to take the action 3. A
description of any other options that the IEP team considered and why
those options were rejected 4. A description of each evaluation
procedure, test, record or report the Charter LEA used as a basis for the
proposed or refused action 5. A description of any other factors relevant
to the Charter LEA's proposal or refusal 6. A statement that the parents/
guardians of the student have protection under procedural safeguards
and, if this notice is not an initial referral for evaluation, the means by
which a copy of the description of procedural safeguards can be
obtained 7. Any resources for parents/guardians to obtain assistance in
understanding these provisions (20 USC § 1415(c); 34 CFR § 300.503)
Students with disabilities and their parents/guardians shall be provided
written notice of their rights in language easily understood by the
general public and in the primary language of the parent/guardian or

Page B-28 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

other mode of communication used by the parent/guardian, unless to do
so is clearly not feasible. The notice shall include, but not be limited to,
those rights set forth in Education Code, section 56341. (Ed. Code §§
56341, 56506; 34 CFR § 300.503) If the native language or other mode
of communication of the parent/guardian is not a written language, the
Charter LEA shall take steps to ensure that: 1. The notice is translated
orally or by other means to the parent/guardian in his/her native
language or other mode of communication 2. The parent/guardian
understands the contents of the notice 3. There is written evidence that
items #1 and #2 have been satisfied (34 CFR § 300.503) Notice of
Procedural Safeguards A notice of procedural safeguards shall be made
available to parents/guardians of students with a disability once a year
and upon: 1. Initial referral for evaluation 2. Each notification of an IEP
meeting 3. Reevaluation of the student 4. Registration of a complaint 5.
Filing for a pre-hearing mediation conference or a due process hearing
(Ed. Code § 56301; 20 USC 1415(d)(1)) The notice of procedural
safeguards shall include information on the procedures for requesting
an informal meeting, pre-hearing mediation conference, mediation
conference, or due process hearing; the timelines for completing each
process; whether the process is optional; the type of representative who
may be invited to participate; and the right of the parent/guardian and/or
the Charter LEA to electronically record the proceedings of IEP
meetings in accordance with Education Code 56341. A copy of this
notice shall be attached to the student's assessment plan and referred
to at each IEP meeting. (20 USC 1415(d)(2); Ed. Code §§ 56321,
56321.5) In addition, the notice of procedural safeguards shall include a
full explanation of the procedural safeguards relating to independent
educational evaluation; prior written notice; parental consent; access to
educational records; opportunity to present complaints to initiate due
process hearings; the student's placement while due process
proceedings are pending; procedures for students who are subject to
placement in an interim alternative educational setting; requirements for
unilateral placement by parent/guardians of students in private schools
at public expense.(20 USC 1415(d)(2); 34 CFR 300.504)

4. Coordinated system of staff development and parent and guardian education:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Policy 21 and CAC Bylaws

Reading Literacy

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

In order to improve the educational results for students with disabilities,

Page B-29 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

the Charter LEASs In the El Dorado Charter SELPA ensure that all
students who require special education will participate in the California
Reading Initiative, just as do all other students in the El Dorado Charter
LEAs. In order to facilitate that effort, the Charter LEAs assure that
special education instructional personnel will participate in staff
development inservice opportunities in the area of literacy, including: a.
information about current literacy and learning research; b. state-
adopted student content standards and frameworks; and c. research-
based instructional strategies for teaching reading to a wide range of
diverse learners Each of the Charter LEAs will include special education
staff in their curriculum materials selection process, in order to support
alignment with State standards. Each will also include all special
education staff in all staff development on phonemics and phonics, as
well as in any additional state or regional training based on new
legislation, e.g., the California Reading and Literature Subject Matter
Project, the rollouts on the frameworks, AB466 training. The goals of the
Charter LEAs are to increase the participation of students with
disabilities in statewide student assessments, to increase the
percentage of children with disabilities who are literate, and to assure
that students with disabilities attain higher standards in reading. In order
to reach these goals, we assure that students with disabilities will have
full access to: 1. all required core curriculum including state-adopted
core curriculum textbooks and supplementary textbooks; and 2.
instructional materials and support.

5. Coordinated system of curriculum development and alignment with the core curriculum:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

Charter SELPA Procedural Guide and CEO Policy 21

Curriculum Adaptations/Reading Literacy

https://charterselpa.org/governance/
http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

Curriculum adaptations include accommodations, modifications, and
supports that allow a child with a disability access to the general
curriculum and assessments. LEAs/districts are responsible for ensuring
that each teacher and provider is informed of his or her specific
responsibilities related to implementing the child’s IEP and the specific
accommodations, modifications, and supports that must be provided for
the child in accordance with the IEP (34CFR 300.342 (b)(3)).

Page B-30 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

6. Coordinated system internal program review, evaluation of the effectiveness of the local plan,
and implementation of the local plan accountability system:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Policy 28

Oversight Policy

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

The Charter SELPA is responsible for monitoring all required areas of
compliance with federal, state and Charter SELPA policies. The
purpose of all monitoring and oversight activities is to ensure legal and
effective LEA practices are in place to meet the needs of students with
disabilities. This policy outlines areas of oversight and indicators that
may cause the initiation of a Charter SELPA review process. Charter
SELPA administration will keep the CEO Council informed of SELPA
oversight activities and determinations.

If compliance, performance and/or student population data for an LEA in
the Charter SELPA varies significantly from expected results or
standards, it may be an early warning for the Charter SELPA to initiate
contact. In this case, the Charter SELPA will contact the LEA to confirm
the data, discuss any underlying issues which may impact the data, and
identify how the Charter SELPA can assist the LEA in any necessary
corrective action.

The Charter SELPA will monitor special education practices and data
continuously to determine whether practices are in line with the LEA’s
responsibilities to students with disabilities and SELPA policies. Data
will be collected and reviewed by the Charter SELPA. Examples of
existing indicators and standards include but are not limited to:

« I[dentification rate of special education students that is below 4% or
greater than 14%

« State Performance Plan Indicators

« Significant swings in enrollment and/or enroliment trends that are not
aligned to the LEA’s instructional calendar

« Pattern of compliance complaints or due process hearings

* Evidence of exclusionary practices

« Significant and/or abrupt change in leadership or staff

* No/low participation or engagement in the Charter SELPA (CEO
Council, Steering Committee, professional development offerings, etc.)
» Unspent funds greater than 25%

» Annual independent audit which shows serious fiscal solvency issues

Page B-31 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

or material findings (e.g. findings related to internal control or program
compliance, high debt ratios, deficit spending, going concern findings,
adequate reserves, and adequate cash)

SELPA REVIEW PROCESS

If one or more of the preceding triggers indicates a potential problem,
the Charter SELPA may initiate a program and/or fiscal review. Program
and fiscal reviews are facilitated by the appropriate Charter SELPA
administrator. Charter SELPA’s goal in each review process is to clearly
identify the areas of SELPA concern, discuss any underlying issues
which may be impacting the findings, and identify how the Charter
SELPA can assist the LEA in any necessary corrective action. The
Charter SELPA may request additional information as necessary to
resolve identified concerns.

When multiple or connected concerns exist, the Charter SELPA may
implement an Integrated Review Team (IRT) visit. An Integrated Review
Team (IRT) visit consists of Charter SELPA program and business
administrators meeting directly with the charter LEA leadership team.

CHARTER SCHOOLS AT-RISK

Whether through a Charter SELPA review process or other source, or if
significant matters arise that are potentially harmful to students,
demonstrate negligence, may harm the SELPA, or there is a concern
that funds are not being spent appropriately for special education,
Charter SELPA administration is empowered to act in the best interests
of the SELPA as a whole. Such matters include, but are not limited to:

* Pattern of noncompliance with federal, state or Charter SELPA
regulations

* Notice of revocation

* Notice of bankruptcy

* FCMAT extraordinary audit

» Annual audit with material findings and identification of operational
issues that cause concern regarding the long-term viability of the
organization

« Other circumstances that create a concern that a loss to the SELPA is
possible or funds are not being spent appropriately for special education

Charter SELPA administration may make a determination and proceed
to:

* Notify appropriate public agencies;

* Notify the LEA’s governing board;

 Withhold state and/or federal funding;

* Move an LEA to reimbursement-based state funding, requiring

Page B-32 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

expenditure reporting prior to cash distribution;
» Require an LEA to submit proof of actual expenditures; and/or
* Initiate termination of membership pursuant to CEO Policy 26.

7. Coordinated system of data collection and management:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CEO Policy 20

Data

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

The EI Dorado Charter SELPA and its member LEAs shall provide data
or information to the SELPA and the California Department of Education
as required by regulations.

8. Coordination of interagency agreements:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 29

Interagency

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Pursuant to Title 17 of the California Code of Regulations (17 CCR)
Section 52140, LEAs must develop and maintain local interagency
agreements with Regional Centers. Agreements must include (as
applicable to charter LEAS):

1. The responsibilities of each LEA and Regional Center in meeting the
terms of the agreement;

2. Procedures for coordination of child find activities with local public
agencies and Regional Centers to identify infants and toddlers who may
be eligible for early intervention services;

3. Specific procedures for coordination of referrals for evaluation and
assessment;

4. Procedures for the assignment of a service coordinator;

5. Interagency procedures for identifying the responsibilities of the
regional center and LEA for completing the evaluation and assessment
and determining eligibility within the time requirements contained in
Section 52086 of these regulations, when an infant or toddler may
receive services from both the Regional Center and LEA,;

6. Procedures for the timely exchange of information between Regional
Centers and LEAs;

7. Mechanisms for ensuring the availability of contacts at Regional

Page B-33 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

Centers and LEAs at all times during the year;

8. Procedures for interagency individualized family service plan (IFSP)
development when infants and toddlers may be eligible for early
intervention services from the Regional Center and the LEA or other
state or local programs or services;

9. Procedures to ensure the provision of services during periods of
school vacations when services are required on the IFSP;

10. Transition planning procedures which begin at least six months prior
to a toddler's third birthday pursuant to EC Section 52112 of these
regulations;

11. Procedures for resolving disputes between regional centers and
LEAs;

12. Procedures for the training and assignment of surrogate parents;
and

13. Procedures for accepting transfers of infants or toddlers with
existing IFSPs.

Local interagency agreements must be dated and signed by
representatives of the Regional Center and LEA. Interagency
agreements must be reviewed by both parties annually, revised as
necessary, dated, and signed by both parties as needed.

9. Coordination of services to medical facilities:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CEO Administrative Regulation 1

Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

The SELPA Administrator, or designee, will facilitate the coordination of
these services by the designated LEAs and provide technical assistance
to the medical facilities and LEAs as appropriate. Role of the individual
LEAs: Each individual LEA is responsible for students with disabilities
who are placed in a public hospital, state licensed children's hospital,
psychiatric hospital, proprietary hospital, or a health facility for medical
purposes when the hospital or facility is located within their boundaries,
unless based on education code there is another district of special
education accountability which would be responsible.

10. Coordination of services to licensed children's institutions and foster family homes:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 3

Individualized Education Program

Page B-34 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Document Location:

Description:

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

When the Charter LEA has placed a foster student in a nonpublic,
nonsectarian school, the Charter LEA must conduct an annual
evaluation, as specified below. In addition, the nonpublic, nonsectarian
school to report to the Charter LEA regarding the educational progress
made by the student. (Ed. Code § 56157.) If a student with disabilities
residing in a licensed children’s institution or foster family home has
been placed by the Charter LEA in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school,
the Charter LEA shall conduct an annual evaluation as part of the IEP
process of whether the placement is the least restrictive environment
that is appropriate to meet the student’s needs. (Education Code 56157)

11. Preparation and transmission of required special education local plan area reports:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CEO Policy 14 and CEO Administrative Regulation 14

Federal Maintenance of Effort Requirement

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

The LEAs will annually compile, and submit to the SELPA, budget and
expenditure information that meets CDE MOE reporting requirements.
The SELPA will then conduct the two required calculations determining
MOE for the SELPA as a whole, and for each LEA. The SELPA-wide
data is compiled and submitted in the format required by CDE.

12. Fiscal and logistical support of the CAC:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 9 and CAC Bylaws

Governance

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

The Community Advisory Committee shall be composed of parents of
individuals with exceptional needs, enrolled in public or private schools,
parents of other pupils enrolled in school, pupils and adults with
disabilities, regular education teachers, special education teachers and
other school personnel, representatives of other public and private
agencies, and persons concerned with the needs of individuals with
exceptional needs. Terms of CAC participation are outlined in the CAC
bylaws.

Because of the geographic diversity within the El Dorado Charter

Page B-35 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

SELPA, meetings may take place through teleconference. For purposes
of this section, “teleconference” means a meeting where the members
are in different locations, connected by electronic means, through either
audio, video, or both.

13. Coordination of transportation services for individuals with exceptional needs:

Reference Number: El Dorado Charter SELPA Procedural Guide

Document Title: Special Education Transportation

Document Location: http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

Legal Requirements Regarding Special Education Transportation
Education Code Section 56040(a) states: "Every individual with
exceptional needs, who is eligible to receive special education
instruction and related services under this part, shall receive that
instruction and those services at no cost to his or her parents or, as
appropriate, to him or her." Related services means transportation and
such developmental, corrective, and other supportive services as are
required to assist a child with a disability to benefit from special
education [34 CFR 300.34(a)]. Transportation as a related service
includes travel to and from school and between schools, travel in and
around school buildings; and specialized equipment (such as special or
adapted buses, lifts, and ramps), if required to provide special
transportation for a child with a disability [34 CFR 300.34(c)(16i-iii)].
LEAs/districts should not automatically assign students to transportation
based on the students' disability without considering the students
individual needs and the continuum of placements [Hopkinton (MA)
Pub. Schs., 108 LRP 41626 (OCR 2007)].

For students with medical needs, 34 CFR 300.34(a)(ii) limits the
responsibility of a public agency to appropriately monitor and maintain
medical devices that are needed to maintain the health and safety of
the child, including breathing, nutrition, or operation of other bodily
functions, while the child is transported to and from school.

Description:

14. Coordination of career and vocational education and transition services:

Reference Number: CEO Administrative Regulation 1 and Procedural Guide

Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Document Location: http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-36 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

Special education may include each of the following if the services
otherwise meet the definition in the above paragraph: (Education Code
56031) 1. Speech language pathology services, or any other designated
instruction and service or related service, pursuant to Education Code
56363, if the service is considered special education rather than
designated instruction and service or related service under state
standards 2. Travel training 3. Career technical education 4. Transition
services for students with disabilities in accordance with 34 CFR 300.43
if provided as specially designed instruction, or a related service, if
required to assist a student with disabilities to benefit from special
education. Specially designed instruction means adapting, as
appropriate to the needs of an eligible student, the content,
methodology, or delivery of instruction to ensure access of the student
to the general curriculum, so that the student can meet the educational
standards that apply to all students in the charter LEA. (34 CFR
300.39(b)(3))

15. Assurance of full educational opportunity:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CEO Administrative Regulation 1

Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Full educational opportunities means that students with disabilities have
the right to full educational opportunities to meet their unique needs,
including access to a variety of educational programs and services
available to non-disabled students. The State must have in effect
policies and procedures to demonstrate that the State has established a
goal of providing full educational opportunity to all children with
disabilities and a detailed timetable for accomplishing that goal. (34
CFR 300.109)

16. Fiscal administration and the allocation of state and federal funds pursuant to EC Section
56836.01—The SELPA Administrator's responsibility for the fiscal administration of the annual
budget plan; the allocation of state and federal funds; and the reporting and accounting of special

education funding.

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 9

Governance

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Page B-37 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Description:

The El Dorado County Office of Education is the Responsible Local
Agency/Administrative Unit (RLA/AU) for the Charter SELPA. Pursuant
to the provisions of Education Code 56030 et seq., the RLA/AU shall
receive and distribute regionalized service funds, provide administrative
support and coordinate the implementation of the El Dorado Charter
Local Plan for Special Education. The RLA/AU shall perform such
services and functions required to accomplish the goals set forth in the
plan, including development of the Annual Service and Budget Plan. In
addition, pursuant to Education Code 56836.01(a)(b)(c) the SELPA
RLA/AU will oversee the fiscal administration of the Annual Budget Plan
and the allocation of sate and federal funds allocated to the special
education local plan area for the provision of special education and
related services by those entities, in accordance with the Local and
Allocation Plans approved by the CEO Council, and be responsible for
the reporting and accounting requirements prescribed by this part.

17. Direct instructional program support that maybe provided by program specialists in accordance

with EC Section 56368:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 10

Personnel Qualifications

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

A program specialist is a specialist who holds a valid special education
credential, clinical services credential, health services credential, or a
school psychologist authorization and has advanced training and related
experience in the education of individuals with exceptional needs and a
specialized in-depth knowledge in preschool disabilities, career
vocational development, or one or more areas of major disabling
conditions.

(b) A program specialist may do all the following:

(1) Observe, consult with, and assist resource specialists, designated
instruction and services instructors, and special class teachers.

(2) Plan programs, coordinate curricular resources, and evaluate
effectiveness of programs for individuals with exceptional needs.

(3) Participate in each school’s staff development, program
development, and innovation of special methods and approaches.

(4) Provide coordination, consultation and program development
primarily in one specialized area or areas of his or her expertise.

(5) Be responsible for assuring that pupils have full educational
opportunity regardless of the district of residence.

(c) For purposes of Section 41403, a program specialist shall be

Page B-38 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

considered a pupll services employee, as defined in subdivision (c) of
Section 41401.

Special Education Local Plan Area Services

1. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through five years of

age:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CEO Policy 6

Part C-Transition

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Charter schools in the El Dorado Charter SELPA currently do not serve
students in Part C or preschool students. If students are transitioning
from preschool to a Charter LEA and are eligible for Part B services, the
Charter LEA will participate to ensure a smooth and effective transition
between programs.

2. A description of the method by which members of the public, including parents or guardians of
individuals with exceptional needs who are receiving services under the local plan, may address
questions or concerns to the SELPA governing body or individual administrator:

Reference Number:
Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Policy 15

Public Participation

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

It shall be the policy of the Charter SELPA that public hearings,
adequate notice of the hearings, and an opportunity for comment
available to the general public, including individuals with disabilities and
parents of children with disabilities, are held prior to the adoption of any
policies and/or regulations needed to comply with part B of the IDEA.
Per the Charter SELPA Local Plan, policies are adopted by the Charter
CEO Council. The Charter SELPA RLA/AU may request input from the
Executive Committee as policies are developed. Appropriate notice
shall be provided prior to adoption of policies by the Charter SELPA
CEO Council. Proposed policies will be posted to the El Dorado Charter
SELPA website. This will allow for review and comment by the public,
parents of children with disabilities, or individuals with disabilities.
Charter CEO Council typically meets twice per year and meetings may
take place through teleconference. For the purposes of this section,
“teleconference” means a meeting where the members are in different

Page B-39 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

locations, connected by electronic means, through either audio, video,
or both.

3. A description of a dispute resolution process, including mediation and final and binding
arbitration to resolve disputes over the distribution of funding, the responsibility for service
provision, and the other governance activities specified within the local plan:

Reference Number: CEO Administrative Regulation 4 and Procedural Guide

Document Title: Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Document Location: http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

Before requesting a due process hearing, the Charter Chief Executive
Officer or designee of the Charter LEA and a parent/guardian may
agree to meet informally to resolve any dispute relating to the
identification, assessment or education and placement of a student with
disabilities. The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee shall have
the authority to resolve the dispute through an informal alternative
dispute resolution (“ADR”) process. (Ed. Code § 56502) In addition,
either party may file a request with the Superintendent of Public
Instruction for a Pre- Hearing Mediation Conference (commonly referred
to as “mediation only”) to be conducted by a person designated by the
Description: California Department of Education. Based on the Pre-Hearing
Mediation Conference, the Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee
may resolve the issue(s) in any manner that is consistent with state and
federal law, and is to the satisfaction of both parties. (Education Code
56500.3) Attorneys may not attend the Informal ADR session or the
Prehearing Mediation Conference. Attorneys may attend, or otherwise
participate in, only those mediation conferences that are scheduled
pursuant to a request for a due process hearing. (Ed. Code §§ 56500.3,
56501) If the parties do not resolve their dispute through Informal ADR
and/or a Pre-Hearing Mediation Conference, either party may file a
request for a due process hearing.

4. A description of the process being used to ensure a student is referred for special education
instruction and services only after the resources of the regular education program have been
considered and, where appropriate, utilized:

Reference Number: CEO Policy 2 and Procedural Guide

Document Title: Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-40 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Document Location:

Description:

https://charterselpa.org/governance/
http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

The Charter Chief Executive Officer or designee shall follow SELPA
procedures providing that parents/guardians, teachers, appropriate
professionals, and others may refer an individual for assessment for
special education services. Identification procedures shall be
coordinated with school site procedures for referral of students with
needs that cannot be met with modifications to the regular
instructional program. (Ed. Code § 56302)

5. A description of the process being used to oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic,
nonsectarian schools and the method of ensuring that all requirements of each student's
individualized education program are being met. The description shall include a method for
evaluating whether the student is making appropriate educational progress:

Reference Number:

Document Title:

Document Location:

Description:

CDE Form Version 2.0

CEO Administrative Regulation 24 and Procedural Guide

Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special
Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/
http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

Contracts with an NPS or NPA shall include an Individual Services
Agreement (“ISA”) negotiated for each student. ISAs shall be for the
length of time for which NPS and/or NPA services are specified in the
student’s individualized education program (“IEP”), but not to exceed
one year. Changes in educational instruction, services or placement
shall be made only on the basis of revisions to the student’s IEP. (Ed.
Code § 56366.) The master contract shall specify the general
administrative and financial agreements between the NPS or NPA and
the Charter LEA to provide the special education and designated
instruction and services, as well as transportation specified in the
student’s IEP. The administrative provisions of the master contract shall
also include procedures for record keeping and documentation, and the
maintenance of school records by the contracting charter LEA to ensure
that the NPS provides appropriate high school graduation credit to the
student. The contract may allow for partial or full-time attendance at the
nonpublic nonsectarian school. (Ed. Code § 56366.) In order for a
Charter LEA to contract with an NPS or NPA, the NPS and NPA must
be certified as meeting state standards. (Ed Code § 56366.) A master
contract may be terminated for cause with20-days’ notice. However, the
availability of a public education program initiate during the period of the

Page B-41 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

master contract cannot give cause for termination unless the parent/
guardian agrees to transfer the student to the public program. The
master contract shall include a description of the process being utilized
by the Charter LEA to oversee and evaluate placements in the NPS.
This description shall include a method for evaluating whether the
student is making appropriate educational progress. (Ed. Code 56366)
The Charter CEO or designee of an elementary Charter LEA shall notify
a high school district of all students placed in NPS or NPA programs
prior to the annual review of the IEP for each student who may transfer
to the high school district. (5 CCR § 3069.) When a special education
student meets the district requirements for completion of prescribed
course of study as designated in the student’s IEP, the district which
developed the IEP shall award the diploma. (5 CCR § 3070.)

6. A description of the process by which the SELPA will fulfill the obligations to provide free and
appropriate public education (FAPE) to a student age 18 to 21 (or age 22 under the circumstances
described in EC 56026(c)(4)) who has been incarcerated in a county jail and remains eligible for
special education services:

The obligation to make FAPE available extends to those otherwise-eligible adults in county jail,
age 18 to 21, who: (a) had been identified as a child with a disability and had received services in
accordance with an IEP, but left school prior to their incarceration; or (b) did not have an IEP in
their last educational setting, but had actually been identified as a child with a disability.

(EC Section 56040)

It is the responsibility of the district of residence (DOR) to provide special education services and
related services to an adult student in county jail who remains eligible for these services and
wishes to receive them. The DOR is the district in which the student's parents resided when the
student turned 18, unless and until the parents move to a new DOR. For conserved students, the
DOR is based on the residence of the conservator. (EC Section 56041)

Reference Number: CEO Policy 1 and Procedural Guide

Document Title: Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education

https://charterselpa.org/governance/

Document Location: http://charterselpa.org/program-support/procedural-guide/

As members of the Charter SELPA, each Charter SELPA LEA (Local
Education Agency) desires to provide a free and appropriate public
education (FAPE) to all school aged K-12 individuals with disabilities,
who are enrolled in the charter, including children who have been
suspended or expelled or placed by the charter LEA in a nonpublic
school or agency services. The SELPA will provide technical support to
Description: any Charter LEAs identified as the DOR for students age 18 to 21 who

CDE Form Version 2.0 Page B-42 of 43



Section B: Governance and Administration

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA

Fiscal Year

2020-21

are Incarcerated in a county jail and remaining eligible for special
education to assist in meeting their obligation. The SELPA may facilitate
collaboration with the county jails as requested.
Students shall be referred for special education instruction and services
only after the resources of the regular education program have been
considered and, where appropriate, utilized. (Education Code 56303)

CDE Form Version 2.0

Page B-43 of 43



Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan Certification 5

SELPA | El Dorado Charter SELPA Fiscal Year | 2020-21

Certification 5: Participating Local Educational Agency

The SELPA shall include a signed copy of the following local educational agency (LEA) certification
for each participating agency when submitting the original, or revised local plan Governance and
Administration (Section B).

LEA |Chico Country Day

The LEA certifies the SELPA local plan has been adopted by the LEA/county local governing
board(s) and is the basis for the operation and administration of special education programs. The
LEA will meet all applicable requirements of special education state and federal laws and regulations,
and state policies and procedures. Be it further resolved, the LEA superintendent shall administer the
local implementation of policies, procedures, and practices in accordance with special education
state and federal laws, rules, and regulations, which will ensure full compliance. The Superintendent
certifies the LEA is participating in a:

(e Single LEA SELPA (" Multi-LEA SELPA

This Governance and Administration was:

Adopted on the 9 day of |[December 2020

| «
| «

Yeas Nays

The superintendent, or chief administrator of the LEA ensures the current local plan: Governance and
Administration (Section B), Annual Budget Plan (Section D), and Annual Services Plan (Section E),
including updates or revisions to Sections B, D, E, and/or Attachments, is posted on the LEA web
site, is on file at each LEA, and is available to any interested party.

Web address where the SELPA local plan, including all sections, is posted.

https://www.chicocountryday.org/policies-procedures-stopit/

December 9, 2020

LEA Superintendent/Chief Administrator Date

California Department of Education: Form Version 2.0 January 2020



AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION
EL DORADO CHARTER SELPA

This Agreement for Participation (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the El
Dorado Charter SELPA (“SELPA”"), the El Dorado County Office of Education (“EDCOE"), and
Chico Country Day (“LEA"),a California public charter school,
collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, each special educational local plan area is required to administer local plans
submitted pursuant to Education Code section 56205 et seq., administer the allocation
of funds pursuant to Education Code section 56836 et seq., and ensure that it has in
effect policies, procedures, and programs that are consistent with state laws,
regulations, and policies governing certain aspects of special education;

WHEREAS, a charter school that is deemed a local educational agency for purposes of
special education is required to participate in an approved local plan pursuant to
Education Code section 56195.1(f);

WHEREAS, LEA is a charter school that is deemed a local educational agency for purposes
of special education pursuant to Education Code section 47641 and is responsible for
complying with all provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (20 U.S.C.
1400 et seq.) and implementing regulations as they relate to local educational agencies;

WHEREAS, the SELPA as authorized by the California State Board of Education serves as
the special educational local plan area for California charter schools deemed local
educational agencies pursuant to Education Code section 47641 that have successfully
completed the SELPA membership process and have signed this Agreement for
Participation (“Agreement”);

WHEREAS, EDCOE is designated in the local plan as the “responsible local agency” for the
SELPA, which means the administrative entity, the duties of which shall include, but are
not limited to, receiving and distributing state and federal special education funds
pursuant to the allocation plan, providing administrative support, and coordinating
implementation of the plan;

WHEREAS, the actions and decisions of the parties are guided by the values of:

1.  Commitment - maintaining high standards for performance in student
achievement, operations, governance and finance;

2. Integrity - adherence to moral and ethical principles in all aspects of the work;

3. Fairness - impartial and just treatment of all stakeholders;

4. Partnership - collaborative decision making and accountability;

5. Knowledge - understanding of charter school law and practice; and

6. Transparency- access to the information, decisions, and actions of the

organization;

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to set forth the various responsibilities of LEA,
EDCOE, and SELPA to ensure that all charter pupils with exceptional needs within the
SELPA receive appropriate special education programs.




NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED between the parties hereto as follows:
1. SHARED COMMITMENTS

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

Resource Allocation. Parties shall demonstrate commitment to the promises set
forth in this Agreement by allocating appropriate resources.

Standard of Conduct. Parties, at all times, shall conduct themselves in such a

manner as to act in the best interests of all other SELPA members. The LEA shall
not engage in any activity or enterprise which would tend to injure or expose the
SELPA or any of its members to any significant risk of harm or injury of any kind.

Compliance. All parties to this agreement shall identify and comply with
applicable laws, regulations, policies, procedures and generally accepted
standards. Each party will address any identified compliance gaps in a responsible
and timely fashion.

Continual Improvement. Parties are expected to continually improve by setting
performance objectives, executing plans and taking necessary corrective actions
for deficiencies identified by any and all internal and/or external assessments.

Accuracy of Business Records. Parties shall ensure that any and all financial
books and records conform to generally accepted accounting principles and state
reporting requirements. Records must be accurate in all material respects.
Records must be legible, transparent, and reflect actual transactions and
payments and be open to inspection by the other party upon a reasonable
request.

Accuracy of Student Records. Parties shall ensure that any and all student
records conform to prescribed formats. Records must be legible, transparent,
reflect actual transactions and payments, and be accurate in all material respects.
Records must be open to inspection and review by other parties with legitimate
educational interest upon a request.

Documentation. Parties shall maintain documentation necessary to demonstrate
compliance with this Agreement and compliance with applicable state and federal
statutes and regulations.

Local and Allocation Plans. Parties agree to the provisions of the Local and
Allocation Plans as updated and approved by the CEO Council.

Provision of Free and Appropriate Public Education. The LEA is solely responsible
for the provision of special education programs and services to eligible students
enrolled in the LEA. The Parties understand and agree that the SELPA or EDCOE
shall have no responsibility for the operation of any direct educational program
or service of any kind, that the SELPA has no duty or authority to provide FAPE to
individual students, and that the SELPA has no duty or authority to make
decisions regarding the educational programming of students enrolled in the
LEA.




2. LEA/ORGANIZATIONAL PARTNER RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1 Programs and Services. The LEA is solely and exclusively responsible for the
following mandated activities in order to operate its special education programs
and services for students enrolled in the LEA. As such, the LEA shall:

2.1.1. Select, employ, compensate, and determine the duties of, or establish
appropriate contracts for the provision of, special education teachers,
instructional aides, and other personnel as required to conduct the
program specified in the Local Plan, and in compliance with state and
federal mandates.

2.1.2. Conduct and/or contract those programs operated by the LEAin
conformance with the Local Plan and the state and federal mandates.

2.1.3. Organize and administer the activities of the IEP teams, including the
selection of the LEA staff and who will serve as members of the IEP
team in conformance with Education Code Section 56341 and in
compliance with the Local Plan.

2.1.4. Develop and implement program objectives and the evaluation of the
program's effectiveness.

2.1.5. Communicate with the parents and/or legal guardians of students in
conformance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of the Local
Plan.

2.1.6. Provide for the documentation and reporting of assessment
procedures used for the placement of individuals and the security
thereof.

2.1.7. Provide for the continuous review of placements and the assessment
procedures employed to ensure their effectiveness and applicability,
and ensure the continued implementation and compliance with
eligibility criteria.

2.1.8. Provide for the integration of students with disabilities into the general
education school programs and provide for evaluating the results of
such integration according to specifications of the Local Plan.

2.1.9. Conduct the review of individual placements requested by the parents
and/or legal guardians of the student in accordance with the Local Plan.

2.1.10. Prepare and submit all required reports, including reports on student
enrollment, program expenditures, and program evaluation.

2.2. Fiscal Responsibilities. Receive and expend special education funding in
accordance with the Charter SELPA Allocation Plan. Organizational Partners affirm
that any financial claim made by the SELPA against an LEA that is part of the
Organizational Partner's network of LEAs will be honored by the Organization
Partner.

2.3. Restricted Funds. As a condition of membership and participation in the SELPA,
LEA warrants and represents that at no time during the term of this Agreement




24.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

and LEA’s membership and participation in the SELPA shall the LEA, directly or
indirectly, provide special education funding for the benefit of a for-profit entity.
Unless altered by law, all funding provided through the Charter SELPA shall be
treated as a restricted funding source to be expended only for special education
or special education services. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as
prohibiting any LEA from expending funds to contract with a state-certified
nonpublic agency/school for the benefit of children served, in accordance with
the approved master contract and individual services agreements as provided for
in federal and state law.

Audit Report. Annually provide the SELPA with the LEA’s annual, independent
financial audit report, on or before December 20th each year, unless an
extension has been granted by the State Controller’s Office, in which case an
extension will be granted to the charter as well. LEA further agrees to provide
SELPA copies of any and all State Controller's Office communications regarding
audit report corrective actions and a corrected audit report, if applicable. Should
an LEA be the subject of an investigation by any federal, state, or local agency,
including but not limited to the Fiscal Crisis Management and Assistance Team
(“FCMAT") arising out of or related to allegations of fiscal mismanagement, failure
to meet generally accepted accounting principles, or any violation of a provision
of law, the LEA shall immediately notify SELPA and provide the SELPA with a copy
of any written correspondence related thereto.

Membership Responsibilities. Adhere to governance structure within SELPA Local
Plan and Policies, including designating appropriate representatives to serve on
required councils and committees; ensure appropriate LEA representatives attend
and participate in SELPA governance meetings as set forth in the Local Plan,
Policies and Procedures.

Management Decisions. Consistent with this Agreement, LEA shall have full and
exclusive authority and responsibility for classifying employment positions within
their LEA. The managerial prerogatives of any participating LEA member shall not
be infringed upon by any other participating LEA member except upon mutual
consent of an affected LEA member(s), or unless as otherwise set forth. LEA shall
not undertake to independently act on behalf of the SELPA or any of its members
without express written authorization of the SELPA.

Participation. Ensure appropriate LEA representatives attend and participate in
SELPA governance meetings and committees as set forth in the Local Plan,
Policies and Procedures.

Reporting Requirements. Submit all required federal, state and SELPA reports
and data requests in the prescribed format and at the specified due date. Upon
written request by the SELPA, LEA shall provide any requested information,
documents, writings, or information of any sort without delay, except as otherwise
prohibited by law.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent allowed by law, LEA
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the SELPA and its individual other




members,

EDCOE, the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools, and each of

their respective directors, officers, agents, employees, and volunteers (the
Indemnified Parties), from any claim or demand, damages, losses or expenses
(including, without limitation, reasonable attorney fees) that arise in any manner
from an actual or alleged failure by LEA to fulfill one or more of the LEA member's
obligations except to the extent that such suit arises from the SELPA, EDCOE, or
the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools' negligence.

3. SELPA DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Services. In order to accomplish the goals set forth in the Local Plan, SELPA shall
provide the following services and activities for the LEA:

3.1.1.

3.1.2.

3.1.4.

3.1.5.
3.1.6.
3.1.7.
3.1.8.

3.1.9.

3.1.10.

Receive, compile, and submit required enroliment reports and compute
all special education apportionments; receive data from LEA to compile
and submit budgets for the programs and monitor the fiscal aspects of
the program conducted, and receive the special education
apportionments as authorized by applicable law.

Maintain SELPA policies and procedures for referring and placing
individuals with exceptional needs who are enrolled in the LEA,
including the methods and procedures for communication with the
parents and/or guardians of the students according to SELPA Local
Plan, Policies and Procedures.

Coordinate the organization and maintenance of the Special Education
Community Advisory Committee (“CAC") to coordinate the
implementation of the Local Plan and provide for the attendance of
designated members of the SELPA's staff at all regularly scheduled CAC
meetings as required by law.

Coordinate community resources with those provided by LEA and
SELPA, including providing such contractual agreements as may be
required.

Coordinate state Special Education Accountability Processes.

Provide alternative dispute resolution supports and services.

Develop interagency referral and placement procedures.

Provide regular personnel development training sessions for LEA staff
responsible for administering or delivering special education programs
and services.

Provide the method and forms to enable the LEA to report to the SELPA
on student enrollment and program expenditures. Establish and
maintain a pupil information system.

Provide reasonable and appropriate technical assistance and
information to the LEA upon request from LEA administration,
including but not limited to:

1. Evidenced Based Practices;

2. Program Development and Improvement;



3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3. Individual cases;

4. State complaints;

5. Requests for due process mediation and hearing; and
6. Appropriate programs and services for specific pupils.

3.1.11. Perform other services reasonable and necessary to the administration
and coordination of the Local Plan.

Governance. Organize and maintain the governance structure of the Local Plan,
including various committees and councils to monitor the operations of the SELPA
and make recommendations for necessary revisions, including, but not limited to,
the Local Plan, Allocation Plan and Policies.

Data Reporting. Establish and maintain methods, timelines and forms to submit
required federal, state and SELPA reports.

Public Meetings. Schedule public meetings for purposes of governance activities
and adopting the Annual Service Plan and Budget Plan.

Fiscal Responsibilities. Receive, distribute, and oversee the expenditure of special
education funds in accordance with federal and state regulations and the SELPA
Allocation Plan.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The SELPA shall be held harmless and
indemnify EDCOE and the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools for any
costs of any kind or nature arising out of or related to this agreement other than
as specifically contemplated herein, except to the extent that such cost arises
from EDCOE and the El Dorado County Superintendent of Schools’ negligence.

. EDCOE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

4.1.

4.2.

The Parties understand that EDCOE is designated in the Local Plan as the
“responsible local agency” for the SELPA. EDCOE shall receive and distribute state
and federal special education funds pursuant to the Allocation Plan, provide
administrative support, and coordinate implementation of the Local Plan in
accordance with state and federal law.

EDCOE shall not be responsible for any LEA or SELPA obligations or duties of any
kind or nature except as explicitly set forth in this agreement.

. TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT AND PARTICIPATION IN SELPA

5.1.

5.2.

LEA may terminate this Agreement and participation in the SELPA in its sole
discretion at the end of the fiscal year next occurring after having provided prior
written notice to the SELPA, as follows:

5.1.1. Prior initial written notice of intended termination to the SELPA at least
twelve (12) months and one (1) day in advance of date of termination;
and

5.1.2. Final written notice of termination to the SELPA no more than six (6)
months after the LEA’s initial notice of intended termination.

The SELPA may initiate and complete termination of this Agreement and LEA's
participation in the SELPA in its sole discretion in accordance with the process and



standards in SELPA Policies. The SELPA will provide prior written notice to the LEA
at least twelve (12) months as follows:

5.2.1. Prior initial written notice of intended termination to the LEA at least
twelve (12) months and one (1) day in advance of date of termination,
and

5.2.2. Final written notice of termination to the LEA no more than six (6)
months after the SELPA's initial notice of intended termination.

5.3. Specifically the timeline and process above does not preclude the SELPA from
initiating and completing the termination process in less than 12 months or by
June 30 of the year immediately preceding the summary termination, if the
member demonstrates:

5.3.1.  Egregious disregard of state and federal requirements to provide
services to students; and/or

5.3.2. Demonstrated systemic and material issues that would cause the
SELPA to make a finding of “going concern” based on leadership,
programmatic and/or fiscal solvency that would cause SELPA to
reasonably believe the SELPA may be harmed by the continued
membership of the LEA.

The standards and timeline as determined by the SELPA shall, at a minimum,
provide the LEA a reasonable opportunity for prior written notice and an
opportunity to be heard by the Membership Appeals Committee.

6. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Should a dispute arise relating to the responsibility for service provision, governance
activities, the distribution of funding, if a party believes that an action taken by the CEO
Council will create an undue hardship, or that the action taken exceeds the authority
granted to the CEO Council within the Local Plan and/or state or federal statute, the
aggrieved party may request a review of the action with the appropriate governing
body or CDE as appropriate.

7. MUTUAL REPRESENTATIONS

7.1. Authority and Capacity. The Parties have the authority and capacity to enter into
this agreement.

7.2. Full Disclosure. All information heretofore furnished by the Parties for purposes
of or in connection with this Agreement or any transaction contemplated hereby
or thereby is true and accurate in all material respects on the date as of which
such information is stated.

7.3. No Conflicts. Neither party is under any restriction or obligation that may affect
the performance of its obligations under this agreement.

7.4. Enforceability. This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation,
enforceable against the Parties according to its terms.




% 8. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

The Parties hereto agree that nothing contained in this Agreement or otherwise shall be
deemed to have waived or modified any of their rights or remedies under the law.

This agreement is entered into for the 2021-22 year and, absent a new agreement
or termination, continues each year thereafter.

9 of December ' 202020 .

Executed on this day

Chico Country Day

In accordance with SELPA policy,

[INSERT Charter LEA Name]

certifies that this agreement has been approved by the appropriate local
board(s).

LEA
Dec. 9, 2020

Date Signature of CEO of Charter LEA
Director of Student Support Services

[PRINT CEO Name, Title]

EL DORADO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Date Ed Manansala, Ed.D., Superintendent
El Dorado County Office of Education

Date David M. Toston, Associate Superintendent
SELPA Programs
El Dorado County Office of Education



CHIC@®

COUNTRY
DAY SCHOOL

A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL
Highlights of the First Interim Budget Report & Revision: 2020-21

The 1* Interim Budget Report is due to Chico Unified, Butte County Office of Education, and the
state by December 15 of every year. The report sums up the income and expenses for the year and
makes amendments to our original budget based on the actual students enrolled, the preliminary
attendance rates, and the CALPADS report that shows the number of students who qualify for free
& reduced meals, are foster children, or English Language Learners (Unduplicated Count). Below is
an overview of the report.

e Total state & In Lieu Property tax income is $4.588 million. Federal revenue is based on
expected ADA for special education and MAA /Medi-Cal funding. Also included this year is
the federal stimulus of $214k. Not recognized in this budget is our PPP. We have
submitted our forgiveness application. If the PPP is forgiven, we can take it off of the
balance sheet as a loan and move it to income. Other state income includes special
education, lottery, mandated costs and one time grant funding. Other local revenue includes
After School program, Preschool program, donated funds (PTP). This income is very low
due to uncertainty in our local programs. All of the federal stimulus funding has been spent
(it must be spent by 12/31) or is encumbered. We have spent much of this on credentialed
staffing, PPE and other equipment/signage needed to restart school safely.

e The total number of “Unduplicated Pupils” was 118 students in 15/16, 99 in 2016/17, 118
in 17/18, 125 in 18/19, 136 in 19/20 and this year is 146 (20/21). This number determines
the “supplemental grant” for the LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula). Our enrollment
is 572 students and our ADA is estimated at 96%.

e Slight expense adjustments come in the areas of certificated teacher salaries, with reductions
in our classified staff. ASP income is expected to be much lower and salaries are also lower,
although the income may need to be adjusted at second interim, since the full impact of
COVID is still unknown. Preschool revenue is on track and enrollment is steady. Facility
revenue is down, as is our fundraising revenue.

e Overall, our ending revenues over expenses is $12,404.35 in the first interim budget, which is
much better than the initial budget which was at (-$§203k). We will need to revise the budget
again at 2™ Interim as our attendance, local income, and other factors become more
apparent (this is due 3/15).

e Balance Sheet: Our Ending Fund Balance is projected to be $7.053 million — the majority
being capital assets. Our Prop 1D liability is our largest at are $3.36 million.

Continued in 20/21: Monitoring and adjustment to the budget to accommodate for the unknown

impact of COVID-19, especially with our local revenue. The budget will be released in January, so
we will watch that carefully to begin planning for next year. Thank you! Margaret Reece, CBO

Chico Country Day School provides a safe, joyful environment where all learners are inspired to achieve their personal best.



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report Certification

Charter School Name: Chico Country Day School
(continued)
CDS #: 04-61424-6113773
Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District
County: Butte
Charter #: 112
Fiscal Year: 2020/21

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for
the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
X ) 2020/21 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: MW?QW_ Date: 12/4/2020

| éCharl r|School Official
(

riginal Signature required)
Print Margaret Reece Title: Chief Business Officer

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

X ) 2020/21 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Date:
Authorized Representative of
(Original signature required)

Print Travis Haskill Title: Director of External Services

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School;
Margaret Reece
Name Name
Chief Business Officer
Title Title
530-895-2650
Phone Phone
margaretc@chicocountrvday.org
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

County Office of Education District Advisor Date



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Firat Intorim - il

Charter School Name: Chice Country Day Scheal

CDS #: 04-61424-6113773
Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unlfied School District
County: Butte
Charter #: 112
Fiscal Year: 2020/21

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
E Accrual Basls (Applicable Capilal Assels / Interesl on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6300, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
D Modified Accrual Basls (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debl Service/Fund Balance objecls are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, 7439 and 9711-9789)

Adopted Budget - July 1 Actuals thru 10/31 13t Interim Budget
Description Object Code | Unrestrictod Restrictod | Total Unrestricted | Restrictad | Total Unirestrictad Restrictod Total
A REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
Stale Ald - Current Year 8011 2480900000 | 740008800 | 42165700 42156700 | 223256400 723258400
Education Proteclion Accounl State Aid - Current Year L B B00,083,00 753,238.00 26323000 | 1,012,860.00 1,012, 050,00
Stale Aid - Prior Years 8019 = — = e = :
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes __ Boga 1,740,956 00 | 124D650.00 354,844,00 " 354,844.00 |  1,343,087.00 —
Other LCFF Transfers 8081, 8097 - =
Tolal, LCFFSources 4.401,927.00 - 440102700 1,02%.440.00 - 102844000 | 4 7.00

2. Federal Revenues

Every Studenl Succeeds Act (Tille 1- V} e =——=ri = RN (|
Special Educalion - Federal 8181,8182 2,500,00 i 2,50000 | |
Child Nutrition - Federal . Bian - |~ - 1 % T X
Donaled Food Commodities 82 —. - | . =IL .
Olher Federal Revenues B110, B260-F29E . 4,500.00 214,320 00 21432800 ?14,3268.00 4 500,00
Total, Federal Revenues - 717,000.00 214,328 00 - 214,328.00 214,3208.00 71.000.00
3. Other State Revenues o
Special Education - Slale StateRevSE - 348,450,00 JaBasn00 | 63,155.00 63,155,00 | ssgsoan |
Ali Olher State Revenues StateRavAO 04, 404,00 30,130.00 124, 624.00 - 04, 484.00 30,130.00 i) !
Total, Other Slate Revenues 4,404.00 478 580.00 475,074.00 + B3,165.00 63,166.00 £4,404,00 | 374,060,00 A88.554.00 |
4. Other Local Revenues . I
All Other Local Revenues . Alias 203,100,00 50,030.00 | 352,130.00 3707986 | 8,107 6 | 46,087 87
Tolal, Local Revenues 203,100.00 56,080.00 | 352,130.00 37,079.80 | B,107 66 | 46,087 62
5. TOTAL REVENUES A 78D, 521.00 ! 51461000 | 5.304,131.00 12A1TAT BB 7126208 353.010.8% 5,027 .804.00 501 00 5 BEH 854 00

B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Cerlificaled Teachers' Salaries i 147330000 | 105420.00 567 ,120.80

Cerlificaled Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 02, I a4

Cerlificaled Supervisors' and Adminislrators' Salaries 1300 10 B0,302.84 14,0736 . . 210,002.00 |

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 4857500 3,000.84 3,606.64 48,576,00 |
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,834,035 00 2,170,157.00 657,111.07 105,614.01 76272503 | 1,830,885 00

2. Non-certilicated Salaries

Non-cedilicated Instructional Aides’ Salaries. 2100 4325000 | 326,672.00 | H0,600.00

Non-certificated Support Salaries Z2nn 101 30 i 101,678.00 |

Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administralors' Sal. 230 | Z7op4son 11,160.00 11,160.00 |

Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 2501000 | 631600 |

Olher Non-cerlificated Salaries 2900 34.200.00
Total, Non-cerlificated Salaries 940,155 00 50,726.00 000,880 0 240,782 37

3. Employee Benefils

]
STRS 3101-3102 | 104,714,00 |
PERS 4
OASDI / Medicare / Altemative
Health and Wellare Banefis 1
Unemploymenl Insurance 3501-3502 2026000 _ L -
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3000 40000 0 3 _ 2120402
OPEB, Allocated 87013702 - N _ . -
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3762 - - | i -
Olher Employee Benefits 13001-3602 - - -
Tolal, Employee Benefils 1,003 020.00 126,655 00 1.221,575.00 264 525 13 44,440 53 408,065.00 156 445 00 1,183,040.00 | |
4. Books and Supplies =,
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 B.00400

1.500.00

40,500.00

Books and Other Reference Materials AZD0 450080

Materials and Supplies 4300 | 0520000 ) 118,500,00

Noncapitalized Equipment A100 12,000,060 | 2 20,000.00

Food 4700 600.00 i 500
Total, Books and Supplies 118.200.00 485000 123,050.00 51,868 60 16,305.03

5. Services and Olher Operaling Expenditures

Subagreements for Services 5100 i [

Travel and Conferences 5200 10,000.00 500.00 |

Dues and Memberships 5300 1] | 500,00

Insurance 5400 L 5.626,81 | B200,00

Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 | @ 1

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 182,000.00 —

Transfers of Direct Cosls ] .

Prolessional/Consulting Services and Operaling Expend, 5800 26305000 37.85

Communications G000 17.200.00 |
Total, Services and Cither Opesating Expenditures 605,750.00 20,600,00 646,650.00 222.981.25 6 56470 228 648,01 722,325 00

Page2 of



6. Capital Oullay (Cbjecls 61006170, 6200-6500 for modified accrual basis only)

Land and Land improvements 6100-6170 ‘ Cl - I =
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings ___B200 z — == . S = =TT
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major o =
Expansion of School Libraries _63no . 4 = L1
Equipment == = ————| -
Equipment Replacement . e | - = - — | =l L
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 237,350.00 237,350.00 - 240,350.00 24035000
Total, Capilal Outlay 237,350.00 - 237,350.00 - | 24035000 = 240,350 00
7. Other Outgo
Tuition lo Other Schools . o * -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Olher LEAs | 1 2 B . LA S T E i
Transfers of Appartionments to Olher LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-72238E| __ a| - =
Transfers of Apportionments to Olher LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 . - - | - .
All Other Translers L - = = =
Translers of Indirecl Costs - - o i = )| = — . =
Debt Senvice: L oy
Interest 7438 LA —
Principal {for modified accrual basis only) ]
Tolal, Olher Outgo 68,076,658 - - = -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,968 30005 | 54915200 | -.'l.gi"i’_ﬂ 1.85 1,543,208 40 190,542 16 1.736,810.62
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND. —
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 108 BOH 45 34 542.00 20341065 201,570.60 125.279.20 380,790.60/ 157,357 35 144053 00 12,404.35
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1, Other Sources EA30-8070 I i . = | |_ =" ‘ | =1 cEE
2, Less: Olher Uses 7630-7699 __ | " - & =
3. Conlribulions Between Unreslricled and Resliicted Accounts e - S e LI E A |
(musl net to zero) _ B980-8969 {24,542 00| 3454200 | (125,27 20)] 125,276.20 | - (144953 00)] 14405300 | - |
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES {34 542 00)[ 34.542.00 | - {126 27820 12527920 | - {144,953 00)] 144,653.00 | -
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (203 410 65 - 203, 410.656 S8, 750 50 = 380,764,850 12,404 35 - 12 35}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As ol July 1 9791 7,141,367 10 | 7aavasrie | 7.000,069.43 7.000,069.43 | 7,000,060.43 7,008.060.43

b, Adjustments lo Beginning Balance 97903, 9795 - 32.000.00 52.000.00 _32.000.00 32,000.00

c. Adjusled Beginning Balance 7,141,367 18 - 714136716 | 7.041,060.43 7,04108043 | 704100943 - 7.041,06043 )

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 6,637 858 51 - B937105651 | 0,054,200 63 = 665420061 | 053 4732 ~ J1053473.78 |

Components of Ending Fund Balance :

a. Nonspendable s | = —{1= =
Rewolving Cash (equals object 9130) 475,000.00 - 475,000.00 475,000.00 _ 475,000.00 475,000,00 | 47500000 ||
Slores (equals object 8320) = | £ - 2
Prepaid Expenditures {equals objecl 9330) - .- - = =
All Others 270,000.00 __270,000.00 27000000 | 270,000.00 | 270,000.00

b Reslricled = | 3,478,14852 3,478.148.52 — | samsanse 3,476,148.52 13,360,800.37 |

¢, Committed = = e |
Stabilization Arrangements _ 9750 * = =,

Other Commitmenls 9760 198,622 80 | 168,622 80 198,622.80 198,622.60 _198,822.80

d. Assigned | T [ =i
Other Assignments 9780 265,000.00 265.000.00 265,000.00 285.000,00 |  265,000,00

e Unassigned/Unappropriated e 3 ] 11
Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 0789 475,000.00 1 475,000.00 _475,000.00 -

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 5254,33371 | (3,478,148 52) 1,776,185.19 | 4.070,646.83 | (3,478,14852) (3,360,900.37)

Page 3 of



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
First Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Chico Country Day School
(continued)
CDS #: 04-61424-6113773
Charter Approving Entity: Chico Unified School District
County: Butte
Charter #: 112
Fiscal Year: 2020/21

Page 1 of

1st Interim vs. Adopted Budget
Increase, {Decrease)
7/1 Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X} 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) {Z) vs. (X) {Z) vs. (X)
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,469,988.00 421,557.00 2,232,564.00 (237,424.00) -9.61%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | 690,983.00 253,239.00 | 1,012,956.00 321,973.00 46.60%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 i |71 R e | -
Transfers to Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxesf 8096 | 1,240,956.00 354,644,00 | 1,343,087.00 102,131.00 8.23%
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 e = = -
Total, LCFF Sources 4,401,927.00 1,029,440.00 4.588,607.00 186,680.00 4.24%
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title I-V) 8290 - = S -
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 | 72,500.00 = 72,500.00 - 0.00%
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 ! = - : =
Donated Food Commodities 8221 L =, | il - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 4.,500.00 214,328.00 218,828.00 214,328.00 4762.84%
Total, Federal Revenues 77.000.00 214,328.00 291,328.00 214,328.00 278.35%
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 348,450.00 63,156.00 343,930.00 (4,520.00) -1.30%
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 124,624.00 - 124.624.00 - 0.00%
Total, Other State Revenues 473,074.00 63,155.00 468,554.00 (4.520.00) -0.96%
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 352,130.00 46,087.82 240,175.00 (111,955.00) -31.79%
Total, Local Revenues 352,130.00 46,087.82 240,175.00 (111,955.00) -31.79%
5. TOTAL REVENUES 5,304,131.00 | 1,353,010.82 | 5,688,664.00 | 284,533.00 | 5.36%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,678,720.00 |  596,106.05 1,652,001.00 73,281.00 4.64%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 271,600.00 |  67,322.04 259,730.00 (11,870.00) -4.37%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 ~2567.762.00 95,300.30 258,324.00 562.00 0.22%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 62.075.00 3,996.64 59,650.00 (2,425.00) -3.91%
Total, Certificated Salaries 2,170,167.00 762.725.03 2,229.705.00 59,548.00 2.74%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 326,872.00 53,663.64 229,900.00 (96,972.00) -29.67%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 101,578.00 38,260.91 |  101,105.00 | (473.00) -0.47%
Non-certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Sal. 2300 281,205.00 96,052.45 275,333.00 (5,872.00) -2.09%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 ~ 256,025.00 80,609.50 263,422.00 7,397.00 2.89%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 34,200.00 3,732.80 34,200.00 - 0.00%
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 999,880.00 272,309.30 903,960.00 (95,920.00) -9.59%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 1349,400.00 120,873.59 |  349,350.00 (60.00) -0.01%
PERS 3201-3202 151,720.00 54,169.37 |  167,315.00 15,595.00 10.28%
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 ~110.200.00 33,915.35 110,200.00 = 0.00%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 549,880.00 |  176.598.76 - 505,800.00 (44,080.00) -8.02%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 23,375.00 2163.67 |  23,375.00 - 0.00%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 37.000.00 21,24492 |  37,000.00 - 0.00%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 = | - = .
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 I - N = (| - = -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - = - - I
Total, Employee Benefits 1,221,575.00 408,965.66 1,193,040.00 (28,535.00) -2.34%|
4. Books and Supplies -
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 8,500.00 22,131.98 ~30,500.00 22,000.00 258.82%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 2,600.00 - 4,500.00 1.200.00 73.08%
Materials and Supplies 4300 ~99,450.00 34,599.39 |  119,500.00 20,050.00 20.16%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 12,000.00 10,533.25 29,000.00 17,000.00 141.67%




Food 4700 500.00 - 500.00 - 0.00%
Total, Books and Supplies 123,050.00 67,264.62 184,000.00 60,950.00 49.53%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 - = | ) = l:
Travel and Conferences 5200 11,200.00 300.00 |  4,000.00 (7,200.00) -64.29% |
Dues and Memberships 5300 ~11,500.00 2,292.01 |  12500.00 1,000.00 8.70%
Insurance 5400 93,200.00 55,268.08 93,200.00 - 0.00%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 96,900.00 23,112.03 89,900.00 |  (7.,000.00) -7.22%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 ~182,000.00 68,572.48 212,000.00 30,000.00 16.48%
Transfers of Direct Costs 6700-5799 | - = ) [ - o
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 274,050.00 | 79,938.83 319,500.00 4545000 |  16.58%
Communications 5900 17.700.00 9,062.58 26,125.00 7.425.00 41.95%
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 686,550.00 228,546.01 756,225.00 69,675.00 10.15%
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - = R |ehEE = -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - = [T -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major = bl e el
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - - " -
Equipment 6400 e . - L EMTICEN =
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 237,350.00 - 240,350.00 3,000.00 1.26%
Total, Capital Outlay 237,350.00 E 240,350.00 3,000.00 1.26%
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 | = ] = AR =
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 = = | IR | -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 | - - =
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 | - - = =
Transfers of Indirect Costs 73007399 | - - 3
Debt Service: A
Interest 7438 68,979.65 | - 68,979.65 - 0.00%
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - &
Total, Other Outgo 68,979.65 - 68,979.65 = 0.00%
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,507,641.65 | 1,739,810.62 | 5,576,259.65 | 68,718.00 | 1.25%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) (203.410.65)] __ (386,799.80)| 12,404.35 | 215,815.00 | -106.10%

Page 2 of




D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 = = : -
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 L =L 1 - L0 =
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts - Ay =)
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 = | =1} S| -
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES - | = | =l - |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (203,410.65)]  (386,799.80) 12,404.35 | 215,815.00 | -106.10%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 7.141,367.16 | 7,009,069.43 | 7,009,069.43 |  (132,297.73) -1.85%
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 - 32,000.00 32.,000.00 32,000.00 New
¢. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 7.141,367.16 | 7,041,069.43 7,041,08043|
2, Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 6.937.956.61 | 6,654,260.63 | 7.063.473.78 |

Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable B [ vl || -

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 475,000.00 475,000.00 | 475,000.00 b 0.00%

Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 S = = == -

Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 - o - et .

All Others 9719 270,000.00 270,000.00 | 270,000.00 = 0.00%
b. Restricted 9740 _ 3,478/148.52 | 3,478,148.52 | 3,360,900.37 [  (117,248.15) ~ -3.37%)
¢ Committed el = gl MR

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | - - - -

Other Commitments 9760  198.622.80 198,622.80 |  198,622.80 - 0.00%
d Assigned o =L

Other Assignments 9780 265,000.00 265,000.00 265,000.00 | - ~ D.00%
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 0] BT | NN =

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 475,000.00 475,000.00 | 475,000.00 | B - 0.00%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,776,185.19 1,492,498.31 2,008,950.61 232,765.42 13.10%

Page 3 of



CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Chico Country Day School
(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:
County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:
lZ] Accrual Basls (Applicable Capital Assets / Interesl on Long-Term Debl / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service /Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, 7439 and 9711-9789)

04-61424-6113773

Chico Unified School District

Butte

112

2020/21

Page 1 of

FY 2020/21 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,232,564.00 0.00 2,232,564.00 2,858,238.00 2,864,113.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,012,956.00 0.00 1,012,956.00 543,812.00 543,812.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,343,087.00 0.00 1,343,087.00 1,343,087.00 1,343,087.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, LCFF Sources 4,588.607.00 0.00 4,588.607.00 4,745,137.00 4,751,012.00
2. Federal Revenues
Every Student Succeeds Act (Title | - V) 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0.00 72,500.00 72,500.00 72,500.00 72,500.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 B 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 214,328.00 4,500.00 218,828.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Total, Federal Revenues 214,328.00 77,000.00 291,328.00 77.000.00 77,000.00
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 0.00 343,930.00 343,930.00 345,000.00 345,000.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 94,494.00 30,130.00 124,624.00 125,000.00 125,000.00
Total, Other State Revenues 94,494.00 374,060.00 468,554.00 470,000.00 470,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAQ 130,175.00 110,000.00 240,175.00 330,000.00 340,000.00
Total, Local Revenues 130,175.00 110,000.00 240,175.00 330.000.00 340,000.00
5. TOTAL REVENUES 5,027,604.00 561,060.00 5,588,664.00 5,622.137.00 5,638,012.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,524,076.00 127,925.00 1,652,001.00 1,685,000.00 1,698,000.00
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 47.072.00 212,658.00 259,730.00 260,000.00 265,000.00
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 210,962.00 47,362.00 258,324.00 265,000.00 267,000.00
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 48,575.00 11,075.00 59.650.00 62,000.00 62,000.00
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,830,685.00 399,020.00 2,229,705.00 2,272,000.00 2,292.000.00
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 140,000.00 89,900.00 ~229,900.00 230,000.00 232,000.00
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 101,105.00 0.00 101,105.00 101,580.00 102,000.00
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 264,173.00 11,160.00 275,333.00 282,000.00 285,000.00
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 254,834.00 8,588.00 263,422.00 256,000.00 258,000.00
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 34,200.00 0.00 34,200.00 34.200.00 34,200.00
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 794,312.00 109.648.00 903,960.00 903,780.00 911,200.00
FY 2020/21 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 295,450.00 53,900.00 349,350.00 355,000.00 356,400.00
PERS 3201-3202 136,195.00 31,120.00 167,315.00 169,000.00 170,000.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 102,000.00 8,200.00 110,200.00 111,000.00 112,000.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 450,300.00 55,500.00 505,800.00 510,000.00 512,000.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 20,250.00 3,125.00 23,375.00 24,000.00 24,000.00
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 33,400.00 3,600.00 37,000.00 38,000.00 40,000.00




OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Employee Benefits 1,037,595.00 155.445.00 1,193,040.00 1,207,000.00 1,214,400.00
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 29,000.00 1,500.00 30,500.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 3,500.00 1,000.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Materials and Supplies 4300 115,000.00 4,500.00 119,500.00 130,000.00 136,000.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 28,000.00 1,000.00 £9,000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00
Food 4700 500.00 0.00 500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total, Books and Supplies 176,000.00 8,000.00 184,000.00 187,500.00 192,500.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 3,500.00 500.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 6,000.00
Dues and Memberships 5300 12,000.00 500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
Insurance 5400 85,000.00 8,200.00 93,200.00 95,000.00 96,000.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 89,900.00 0.00 £9,900.00 95,000.00 98,000.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 212,000.00 0.00 212,000.00 185,000.00 185,000.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00 0.00 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 295,000.00 24,500.00 319,500.00 275,000.00 278,000.00
Communications 5900 24,925.00 200.00 25,125.00 18,000.00 18.000.00
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 722,325.00 33,900.00 756,225.00 685,500.00 693.500.00
6. Capital Outlay (Obj. 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for mod. accr. basis only)
Land and Land improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major v ; i
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 240,350.00 0.00 240,350.00 240,000.00 240,000.00
Total, Capital Outlay 240,350.00 0.00 240,350.00 240,000.00 240,000.00
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools ~ 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 000} -
Debt Service: iE
Interest 7438 68,979.65 0.00 68,979.65 66,622.00 64,218.91
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 68,979.65 0.00 68,979.65 66,622.00 64,218.91
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,870,246.65 706,013.00 5,576,259,65 5,562,402.00 5,607,818.91
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 157.357.35 (144,953.00) 12,404.35 59,735.00 30,193.09

Page 2 of




FY 2020/21 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total 2021/22 2022/23
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts ' - i -
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 (144,953.00) 144,953.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES (144,953.00) 144,953.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 12,404.35 0.00 12,404.35 59,735.00 30,193.09
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 7,008,069.43 0.00 | 7,009,069.43 7,063,473.78 7.113,208.78
b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00
¢. Adjusted Beginning Balance 7.041,069.43 0.00 7,041,069.43 7,053,473.78 7,113,208.78
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 7,053,473.78 0.00 7.063,473.78 7,113,208.78 7,143,401.87
' G
Components of Ending Fund Balance:
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 475,000.00 0.00 475,000.00 475,000.00 475,000.00
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 270,000.00 0.00 270,000.00 270,000.00 270,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 3,360,900.37 3,360,900.37 3,241,295.53 3,119,286.64
c. Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 265,000.00 0.00 265,000.00 265,000.00 265,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 475,000.00 ~ 0.00 475,000.00 475,000.00 475,000.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 5.369,850.98 | (3,360,900.37)|  2,008,950.61 2,386,913.25 2.539,115.23

Page 3 of




